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To,

The Municipal Commissioner,
Dhule Municipal Corporation,
Dhule.

Draft Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Financial Statements prepared under Accrual Based Financial
Statements of Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule for the year ended on 31t March
2019.

We have audited the Accrual Based Double Entry Reports of Dhule Municipal
Corporation, Dhule (herein after referred as Corporation) comprising of the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March 2019 and Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow
Statement as on that date. We have also referred to the accounting policies and other
documents of the corporation.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements;

The authorities of the corporation are responsible for the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the corporation in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted by the corporation. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the corporation and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments. And estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility;
Our responsibility is to express our opinion on the financial statements prepared
under the Accrual Based system of the Corporation. We have conducted the audit in
an independent and fair manner in accordance with the auditing standard of India
and the standards applicable to audit under double entry method. We have followed
the procedures mentioned in our detailed audit plan to collect evidence about the
disclosures made in the financial statements and have made the necessary -xisk
assessment based on our judgment and experience. y
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Qualified Opinion;

In our opinion and to the best of our information, and according to the explanation
given to us, except for possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Opinion
paragraph,

1.1. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the corporation as at 315
March 2019 as, the said accounts read with notes give true and fair view;

1.2. In the case of the Income & Expenditure Account of the surplus of the corporation
for the year ended on that date. In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to explanations given to us, the particulars given in the said double
entry report are presenting the true and fair financial position of the corporation,

1.3. In the case of cash flow statement as on that date. In our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to explanations given to us, the particulars given
in the said statement represent true and fair view,

Basis for Qualified Opinion;

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards and auditing specified
under double entry system of accounting under NMAM. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibility for the audit of
tinancial statement section of our report. We are independent of the corporation in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of ethics.

We believe that the evidence so collected during our audit is sufficient and
appropriate to formulate our audit opinion.

The other details which form the basis of Qualified Opinion are reported as follows;

1. Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 1.4 Grants, Contri. for Special Purpose,
of Liabilities Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where it was
observed that in the current financial year, special funds intended for capital
expenditure were utilized, contrary to the requirement to park such funds in
reserves as per the National Municipal Accounts Manual. Instead of being
categorized correctly, these grants were booked as income by the corporation.
Additionally, details on the classification of grants into revenue and capital
categories were not provided for verification. Furthermore, interest earned on
various grants was consolidated under a single ledger named "Interest on Grant,"
resulting in an understatement of balances in the respective grant accounts dueto
failure to record interest earned in their respective ledgers. N
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Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 2. Unsecured Loan, of Liabilities Side
in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where the Corporation had
obtained Open Market borrowing and a loan from LIC for the Maharashtra Jivan
Pradhikaran Vibhag for which the opening outstanding balance of the loan does
not appear in the Corporation's financial records. Additionally, there has been no
provision made nor disclosure under contingent liability as required.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 3.1 Deposits Received & Payable, of
Liabilities Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where on
verification books of accounts, it was noticed that Opening balance Rs. 283.68
Lakhs were taken from Form 1 to 29 which is not bifurcated to each of above head,
instead it was recorded under Sr. No. 4 Deposit - Shop.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. Account Note - Contingent Liabilities,
of Liabilities Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where details
of pending litigations against the corporation were not made available for
verification.

Refer to our detailed comments on Fixed Assets in the Annexure VI attached along
with the report.

Refer Annexure VII Observation & comments on Investments for detailed
comments.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 3.1 Closing Stock, of Asset Side in
Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where on examination of books of
accounts, it was noticed in Income & Expenditure Account the balances of stores,
stocks & consumables were not considered which may have material impact
financial statements, moreover details with respect to opening & closing stock
were not made available for verification.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 3.2 Sundry Debtors, of Assets Side in
Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where year-wise bifurcation in
respect of receivables of property taxes, water taxes, other taxes, etc. were not
provided by concerned department to us, we cannot quantify the amount of the
provision that should have been made in the books of accounts as prescribed in
the National Municipal Accounting Code. However, the list provided as receivable
balance as on 31.03.2019 does not match with books. Refer Annexure IX
Observations and Comments on Books Receivable for our detail Comments. TN
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9.

10.

11.

12

13,

14.

1.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 4.1 Staff & Other Advances, of Assets
Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where certain advances
reflect adverse balance this is due non feeding of opening balance to its respective
head instead it is clubbed and feeded to Sr, No. 2 Advance payable.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 5. Bank Account & Cash in Hand, of
Assets Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where we have
observed that in some bank accounts reconciliations were not made available for
verification and as explained to us such reconciliations are in process. However,
some bank statements were not available for verification. Also, refer Annexure VIII
Remarks on Bank, Bank Statements & Bank Reconciliations attached along with
this report.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 7. Revenue Grants, Contributions &
Subsidies, of Income Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Income and
Expenditure Statement where payments for capital expenditure from specific
grant accounts were matched against their bank balances by recording a journal
entry debiting the grant account and booking income under revenue grants and
subsidy received. This resulted in an overstatement of income, which should have
been correctly recorded under Utilized Grants under Group Reserves.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 1. Administrative Expenses, of
Expenditure Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Income and Expenditure
Statement where on verification of electricity expenses, it was observed that prior
period electricity were recorded in current financial year. In addition, provision of
electricity expenses for the month of March 2019 is not recorded.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 2. Establishment Expenses, of
Expenditure Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Income and Expenditure
Statement where on verification of salary and wages, it was observed that prior
period salary and wages were recorded in current financial year. In addition,
provision of salary and wages for the month of March 2019 is not recorded.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 4. Repairs & Maintenance of Fixed
Assets, of Expenditure Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Income and
Expenditure Statement where it was observed that certain capital expenditure is
treated as revenue expenditure.

Forms 1 to 29 as on 31-03-2019 were not made available for Verificatj(;,f;r»l-w
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16. In addition, to above qualifications, also refer to our qualifications given in the
Annexures I to X attached along with report.

Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting;
Refer Annexure - II - Report on the Internal Financial Controls related to Double entry
accounting system of the Corporation.

Other Matter;

We further report the following;

1. We have sought and, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the
Basis for Opinion paragraph above, obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit;

2. Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Opinion
paragraph above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by Municipal
Accounting Manual have been kept by the Corporation so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

3. The Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure Account deal with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

4. Except for the matter described in the Basis for Opinion paragraph above, the
Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure Account comply with the Municipal
Accounting Manual and Accounting Standards applicable to the Urban Local
Bodies;

5. The matter described in the Basis for Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Corporation;

6. The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the Basis for Opinion paragraph above.

7. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Corporation and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in 'Annexures'.

For, KP N & CO.

Chartered Accountants,

FRN. 0133536Wssters.

UDIN:
Date:
M. No. 621807 Place: Dhule
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Annexure - I to Report as per para 32.9 in chapter 32 of National
Municipal Accounting Manual

1. Whether all the expenditure incurred by the ULB are authorized by appropriate provision
in the sanctioned budget, whether made originally or subsequent?
Auditors Comment: We have verified the expenditure incurred by the ULB on test
check basis, accordingly it was observed that the certain instances where
expenditure were not duly authorized by appropriate authority and were not duly
sanctioned. For, details refer to our detailed comments as enumerated in Annexure
X - Observation & Comments on Voucher Verification.

2. Whether all sums due to and received by the ULB have been brought to account within the
prescribed time limits?
Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure, the ULB has
brought all sums due to and received in account within the prescribed time limits,
except for those as reported in Annexures below.
For Example:
e The accrued interest on Investments in Fixed Deposit made by the ULB.
e Provision for expenses such as Salary & Wages payable for the month of
March were not recorded in books of accounts as per the concept of accrual.
e OQutstanding Balances of Open Market Borrowing & LIC loan were not
brought into books of accounts.

3. Whether all transactions (income, expenditures, assets and liabilities) are correctly
classified?

Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure, it was

observed that all transactions (income, expenditure, assets and liabilities) were

correctly classified, except for those as reported in Annexures below.

For Example:

a. Incases where capital expenditure is incurred from Special fund bank account,
the corresponding impact is given to its grant account by reducing it and
booking it as Income account instead it should have been parked under head
of capital contribution as prescribed in National Municipal Accounting Code.
Further, refer to our comments in Annexure IV.

4. Whether in respect of all bills for charges on account of all works and that no deviation has
been made from the sanctioned plans and the estimates without the sanction of the
competent authority?

Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure and
verification on test check basis, it was observed that there was no deviation from
the sanctioned plans and estimates without the sanction of the competent authority
for bills for charges on account of all works, except for those as .renorted in
Annexures below. : '
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5. Whether the amount received for a specific grant have been utilized for the purposes as
stated in the grant sanction order?
Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure and
verification on test check basis, it was observed that the amount received for
specific grants have been utilized for the purposes as stated in the grant sanction
order. However, the capital assets created from these specific grants were not
separately disclosed in the financial statements.

6. Whether the special funds have been created as per the provision of relevant stages and
whether special funds have been utilized for the purposes for which created?
Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure and
verification on test check basis, it was observed that the ULB has created special
funds as per the provision of relevant stages and the same been utilized for the
purposes for which they were created. Where the funds are unutilized the same
have been invested in fixed deposits with banks.

7. Whether the ULB is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situations of fixed assets. Whether these fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. Whether any material
discrepancies noticed on search. Verification, and if so, whether the same have been properly
dealt with in the books of accounts?
Auditors Comment: The ULB has maintained records showing particulars,
including quantitative details and situations of fixed assets as on 31st March 2009.
Further, any verification report was not provided to us for verification when
demanded hence we are not in a position to comment on it. Therefore, it is
recommended to develop and implement reasonable and adequate procedures for
physical verification of the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.

8. Whether physical verification has been conducted by ULB at reasonable intervals in respect
of stores?
Auditors Comment: Reports of the physical verification of the stores were not
provided by the concerned departments of the ULB when demanded for
verification. Accordingly, the possibility that the concerned departments of the
ULB may not have carried out the physical verification at reasonable intervals
cannot be ruled out.

9. Whether the procedures of physical verification of stores followed by ULB is reasonable and
adequate? If not, the inadequacies in such procedures should be reported.
Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us by concerned department, we are not in position to comment on the same.
However, it is recommended to develop and implement reasonable and.adgqﬁaie‘
procedures for physical verification of the stores. "'
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10. Whether any material discrepancies have been noticed on physical verification of stores as

11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

1e.

compared to book records, and if so, whether the same have been properly dealt with in the
books of accounts?

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us, we are not in position to comment on the same.

Whether the valuation of stores is in accordance with accounting principles laid down in
the accounts manual? Whether the basis of valuation of stores is same as in the preceding
year? If there is any deviation in the basis of valuation, the effect of such deviation, if
material, should be reported;

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us by concerned department, we are not in position to comment on the same.
However, it is recommended to develop and implement reasonable and adequate
procedures for physical verification of the stores.

Whether the parties to whom the loans or advances in the nature of loans have been given
by ULB are repaying the principal amount as stipulated and are also regular in payments
of the interest and if not, whether reasonable steps have been taken by the ULB for recovery
of the principal and interest?

Auditors Comment: ULB has not given any loans, other than to its employees and
mobilization advances to the vendors as per the agreement with the vendors. In
case of the loans to employees, ULB has provided interest free advances such as
festival advances which is recovered from salaries & wages.

Whether there exists an adequate internal control procedure for the purchase of stores,
including components, plant and machinery, equipment and other assets?

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us, we are not in position to comment on the same.

Whether proper procedures are in place to identify any unserviceable or damaged stores
and whether provision for the loss in this respect. If any, has been made in the accounts?
Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us, we are not in position to comment on the same.

Whether the ULB is regular in depositing provident fund dues and profession tax deducted
with the appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of areas;

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us, we are not in position to comment on the same.

Whether the ULB is regular in depositing tax deducted at source (income tax and works
contract tax) and other statutory dues, and if not, the nature and causes of such-délay and
the amount not deposited; ‘
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Auditors Comment: No. It was observed that the ULB deducts and discharges TDS
liability as and when payment is issued to contractors/vendors and not on the
basis of accrual accounting of expenses. Moreover, details with respect to TDS
challans and returns filed were not furnished before us for verification.

17. Whether any personal expenses have been charged to revenue account same: if so, the details
thereof.
Auditors Comment: No. Based on our audit procedures and audit samples we
have not came across any personal expenses being charged to the revenue account.

For, KP N & CO.

N _(133536W | =

PAAADE AN e/
Rishabh Narendra-Chordiya UDIN:
1 Date:
M. No. 621807 Place: Dhule
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Annexure - II - Report on the Internal Financial Controls related to

Double entry accounting system of the Corporation:

1. Report on the Internal Financial Controls of the Corporation:

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Dhule
Municipal Corporation as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Corporation for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Corporation's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Corporation. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Corporation's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required in accordance with the Municipal Corporation Act, 1956
including the Municipal Accounting Manual and accounting principles generally
accepted in India applicable to the Urban Local Bodies.

Auditors' Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the fmanaal
statements, whether due to fraud or error. &y '
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Corporation's internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

4. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A Corporation's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Corporation's

internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and

procedures that:

a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Corporation;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Corporation are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and officers of the Corporation; and

¢) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Corporation's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

5. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

6. Emphasis of Matter
a) The Corporation did not have an appropriate internal financial control system
over financial reporting since the internal controls adopted by the Corporation
did not adequately consider risk assessment, which is one of the essential
components of internal control, with regard to the potential for fraud when
performing risk assessment.

b) The Corporation has to improve upon the effective internal audit system so as
to cover all major areas with extensive scope. As of now no Internal Auditor
has been appointed by the company but consultant has been appointed to
overlook on the overall accountancy and statutory compliance of the company.

Pagel 1

* Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule
. Draft Accrual Base Accounting Audit FY 2018 - 19




INDIA

Pagelz

KPN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

The scope of internal auditor should define risk areas like, physical verification
of fixed assets and inventory, reconciliation of statutory dues paid with
corresponding returns filed. This could potentially result into weak checks and
balances and unreported financial irregularities ultimately resulting into
losses and distorted financial reporting.

7. Opinion:
A “material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal

financial control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that a material misstatement of the Corporation's annual or interim financial
statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, because of the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses
described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the
Corporation has not maintained adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were not
operating effectively as of March 31, 2019 based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Corporation.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of
the March 31, 2019 financial statements of the Corporation, and these material
weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the
Corporation.

For, KP N & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 0133536\’ Pl

A Rlshabh Nar eﬂdra Chordiya UDIN:
(lk’artner) Date:
M. No. 621807 Place: Dhule
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Annexure - III - Accounting Standards applicable to Local Bodies
issued by ICAI

In order to harmonies the diverse practices being followed by the local bodies,
Accounting Standards for Local Bodies (herein after referred as ASLB) are being
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (herein after referred as
ICAI) since March, 2005, which are high quality financial reporting standards for the
local bodies based on International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSASs).
Currently, accrual-based accounting guidance is drawn by Urban Local Bodies either
from National Municipal Accounts Manual (NMAM, i.e., issued in 2004) or Municipal
Accounting Manual of their respective state that have been formulated on NMAM.

Ensuring compliance with ASLBs is the responsibility of appropriate authority, which
approves the financial statements of the local body for the purpose of issuance thereof.
ASLBs issued by the ICAI are recommendatory and will become mandatory as and
when the concerned state government adopts them for implementation.

Following is the list of standards which are applicable for the Corporation -

ASLB No. ASLB Description
ASLB1 | Presentation of Financial Statements
ASLB2 | Cash Flow Statements
ASLB3 | Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
ASLB5 | Borrowing Cost
ASLB12 | Inventories
ASLB13 | Leases
ASLB14 | Events after the Reporting Date
ASLB16 | Investment Property
ASLB17 | Property, Plants and Equipment’s
ASLB18 | Segment Reporting
ASLB19 | Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
ASLB20 | Related Party Disclosures
ASLB21 | Impairment of Non-Cash Generating Assets
ASLB23 | Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions (Taxes & Transfers)
ASLB?24 | Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements
ASLB26 | Impairment of Cash Generating Assets
ASLB32 | Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor
ASLB 36 | Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures
ASLB39 | Employee Benefits
ASLB 42 | Social Benefits

Of the above list ASLB 2 and ASLB 5 are mandatory to be followed by the Members
of ICAI while auditing financial statements of local bodies w.e.f. 1st April 2022. While
remaining ASLBs are recommendatory. Accordingly, we have divided our opirion.of
the implementation of ASLBs in two parts as follows - 2
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e Opinion for the ASLBs that are mandatory:
a. ASLB -2 - Cash Flow Statement
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the ASLB - 2 -
Cash Flow Statements using Indirect Method of Cash Flow Statement.
Necessary disclosures have been made as required by the ASLB.

b. ASLB -5 - Borrowing Costs -

The Corporation has incurred borrowing cost which is charged to Income
& Expenditure account on payment basis. Moreover, provision for interest
payable of Kendra Puraskrut Lahan & Madhyam Yojana Loan and Open
Market Borrowing & LIC Loan is not recorded. Furthermore, no documents
for verifying whether the Kendra Puraskrut Lahan & Madhyam Yojana
Loan utilization is classified as capital or revenue in nature have been
provided for verification.

e Opinion for the ASLBs that are recommendatory:
Considering the accounting system applied during the year under audit it is
not possible to quantify the impact of non-following of ASLBs. Some of the
points which we feel are not followed in ASLBs are mentioned as examples
only in ensuing points.

a. ASLB 3 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
As per paragraph 7 of ASLB, prior period errors are omission from, and
misstatements in, the entities financial statements for one or more prior
period arising from a failure to use, or misuse of, reliable information that:

i. Was available when financial statements for those periods were
authorized for issue; and
ii. ~ Could reasonably accepted to have been obtained and taken into
account in the preparation and presentation of those financial
statements.
Such errors include the errors of mathematical mistakes, mistakes in
applying accounting policies, oversights or misinterpretation of facts, and
fraud.

b. ASLB 12 - Inventories -
Corporation has valued the inventories at cost basis which is in accordance
with the accounting principles as laid in the NMAM. As per paragraph 15
of the ASLB 12 - Inventories, the inventories should be measured at the
lower of cost and net realizable value. Since, the ASLB 12 is
recommendatory, it is at the discretion of the Corporation whether to ;tnl" oW,
NMAM or ASLB 12 issued by ICAL. " )
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c. ASLB13 - Leases -
Corporation has not disclosed any information w.r.t leases in the financial
statements. Further, the corporation has not provided us with the
information in regards to the leases, due to which we cannot comment,

whether the assets are dealt accordingly as per the requirements of the
ABLB13.

d. ASLB 16 - Investment Property -
As per paragraph 7 of ASLB 16 - Investment Property, investment property
is property (land or a building - or part of a building - or both) held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciations or both, rather than for us in production
or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes or sale in
ordinary course of operation.
Accordingly, the assets namely Parking Building, Shopping Center &
Market appearing under the Building & Premises of Fixed Assets, can be
categorized as Investment Property, as these are investments made for
earning rental income.
However, the Corporation has not classified or recognized any such
Investment Property in accordance with the ASLB 16.

e. ASLB 17 - Property, Plants & Equipments -

The Corporation has disclosed the gross carrying amount, depreciation
method used, useful lives, depreciation rate, accumulated depreciation and
reconciliation of the carrying amount at the beginning and end of the
period. However, the Corporation has not disclosed the cost model or
revaluation model used for the determining the gross carrying amount
along with the other. Also, refer to our detailed comments as mentioned in
Annexure VI Analysis of Fixed Assets and Depreciation on Assets.

f. ASLB 18 - Segment Reporting.
The Corporation has not attached any segment wise reports to the financial
statements in accordance to the ASLB 18.

g. ASLB 19 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets -
The Corporation has not reported any disclosures under Contingent
Liabilities for previous year. In current year it has not reviewed the status
of the Contingent Liabilities.
Further, the Corporation has not made any provision in current year for the
receivables as per the accounting policy laid under the NMAM.
In addition, Corporation has not complied with the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. For details refer last para of 3.3.3 of Annexure IV Analyws of.
Balance Sheet. i ‘
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Therefore, it can be concluded that the Corporation has not complied with
the disclosures required under ASLB 19

. ASLB 20 - Related Party Disclosures -

The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under
ASLB 20

ASLB 21 - Impairment of Non-Cash Generating Assets -

As per definition under the ASLB 21, Non-Cash Generating Assets are
assets other than cash-generating assets, where, cash-generating assets are
assets held with the primary objective of generating a commercial return for
the purpose of impairment, goodwill is considered a cash generating asset.
Impairment of Non-cash generating assets is a loss in the service potential
of a non-cash generating assets over and above the loss recognized through
depreciation. The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures
required under ASLB 21

ASLB 23 - Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions (Taxes & Transfers) -
The Corporation has partially disclosed information as required under
ASLB 23. Where, various taxes are disclosed as per the requirement of ASLB
23, while revenue from non-exchange transactions other than taxes is not
disclosed separately.

. ASLB 24 - Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements -

The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under
ASLB 24

ASLB 26 - Impairment of Cash Generating Assets -

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets held with
primary objective of generating a commercial return that generates cash
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or group of assets. The Corporation has not
complied with the disclosures required under ASLB 26

. ASLB 32 - Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor -

The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under
ASLB 32

. ASLB 36 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures -

The Corporation has not provided information in regards to such
investments. Accordingly, we cannot comment whether the-Corporation
has complied with the disclosures required under ASLB 36~

Dhule Municipal Cdrbﬁféggion, Dhule
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0. ASLB 39 - Employee Benefits -
The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under
ASLB 39

p. ASLB 42 - Social Benefits -
The Corporation has not disclosed any information on the social benefits of
the schemes implemented by them in the financial statements. Accordingly,
the Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required;under
ASLB 42. ;
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Annexure - IV

We have performed the audit procedures agreed with you and enumerated in the
scope of work previously with respect to the closing Balance sheet of Dhule Municipal
Corporation as at 31.03.2019, set forth in the accompanying schedules. The said
Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure account is prepared by using Tally
software thereby complying of the guideline of preparation of financial statements on
double entry method.

Analysis of Balance Sheet

A. Liabilities Side
1. Capital Account
1.1. Municipal Funds
(Account Code - 3010000)
During the year the Municipal Funds have decreased net by Rs.11042.74 lakhs
which relates to excess of expenditure over income transferred for the current
year.

Rs. 15,13,53,56,022.00
Rs. 10,60,09,35,166.00

1.2. Reserves & Surplus Rs. 0.00
(Account Code - 3030000)

1.3. Earmarked Funds
(Account Code - 3020000)

1.4. Grants, Contri. for Special Purpose

(Account Code - 3040000)

Rs. 14,06,85,962.00

Rs. 4,39,37,34,894.00

The classification of various earmarked funds was done into three heads as
above, Following is the list of earmarked and unutilized funds;

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount
1 | Reserves & Surplus 0.00
1.1 | Reserves 0.00
2.0 | Earmarked Funds 14,06,85,962.00
2.1 | Depreciation Fund 1,29,02,293.00
2.2 | Development Fund 94,52,002.00
2.3 | Dedargaon Paryatan Fund 1,01,86,925.00
2.4 | Dry Laterin Fund 5,93,216.00
2.5 | Pension Fund 2,33,72,971.00
2.6 | Road Fund 1,30,000.00
2.7 | Salary Reserve Fund 6,65,39,203.00
2.8 | Sinking Fund 54,74,830.00
2.9 | Tree Fund 3,30,139.00
210 | Trust Fund 79,933.00
211 | Water Supply Fund 1,16,24,450.00

Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhile 7
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Grants, Contribution for 4,39,37,34,894.00
3 | Special Purpose
37 Solid Waste' Management (12th 118,52,731.00
Pay Commission)
3.2 13th Pay Commission -7,80,859.00
3.3 14th Pay Commission 79,23,16,666.00
3.4 Member of Parliament 62,21,305.00
3.5 Dalit Vasti Sudharna Yojna 7,89,88,767.00
3.6 IHSDP Grant -16,89,92,199.00
37 UIDSSMT Grant (Pani 2.97,70,538.00
Puravtha)
Magas Shetra Anudan Nidhi
3.8 (BRGE) -4,83,70,042.00
3.9 Sujal Nirmal Abhiyan 37,565,064.00
3.10 | Dedargaon Tourism 1,37,94,076.00
3.11 Aamdar Nidhi Unutilised 54,93,679.00
312 Nagqrz Mulbhut Suvidha - 6,20,18,208.00
Special Grant
313 Sant' Gadge Baba Swachta 13,54,932.00
Abhiyan
3.14 Theatre Grant -2,92,230.00
3.15 Grant for Census 1,06,45,340.00
3.16 Navinya Purn Yojana Grant 3,25,736.00
Grant for Arogya Mahila
B Balvikas Prakalp 8,80, 10000
3.18 Grant for Fire Brigade 1,86,16,441.00
3.19 Grant for RCH lab 8,34,060.00
3.20 Grant Received for Court 31,97,942.00
3.21 Grants-D A 15,45,800.00
3.22 | Grant - Employee Salary 59,352.00
3.23 Grant - Maleria Grant 2,69,13,549.00 a
; 2
©
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3.24 Grant - Medicine Grant 75,850.00
3.25 g’;’i‘;;f““hm = 49,21,60,000.00
3.26 Nagorothan Abhiyan Nidhi -3,16,48,489.00
3.27 | Nagorothan Rajyastraria Nidhi 17,59,22,087.00
3.28 Nagorothan [ilhastariya Nidhi -66,13,672.00
3.29 Navbaudh Gharkul Yojana 1,17,50,679.00
3.30 | Grant - Road 13,46,84,191.00
3.31 Grant - Shah Rog Anudan 3,99,584.00
3.32 Grant - Aplsankhyak Nidhi 1,29,36,717.00
3.33 Grant - Adhaar Card 47,99,934.00
3.34 Grant - Entertainment Tax 5,23,933.00
3.35 Grant - Land Revenue 95,967.00
3.36 Grant - Other 1,68,000.00
3.37 | Grant - Bhokar Grampanchayat 99,831.00
3.38 Grant - Balkati Karan 13,75,000.00
3.39 Grant - Kutumb Kalyan 12,41,724.00
3.40 Grant - Balsangopan 5,16,416.00
3.41 Grant - Pashu Gannana 3,75,602.00
3.42 Grant - Stamp Duty 5,99,69,551.00
3.43 Grant - Water Supply 1,58,25,000.00
3.44 gzc]zi?]fa—rfl\;[ahamshtm Urja Vikas 2.74,750.00
3.45 Grant - National Disaster Fund 17,806.00
3.46 E;Z’ZZMK;Z% ,ﬁh"”h“hi 2,177.00
3.47 g;f;;m fh“”d“h Vilas -16,89,814.00
3.48 Grant - Swach Maharashtra 8,44,256.00
3.49 Grant - District Annual Scheme 1,05,97,000.00
3.50 | Grant-LBT 89,09,00,000.00
3.51 Grant - Amrut Mishan Anudan 1,21,33,208.00
3.52 gi’;:}fe;iaty s 10,17,000.00
3.53 Grant - C P Next tender 21,95,183.00
Grant - Maharashtra

@) 3.54 Suvarnjayanti (District level -3,56,42,588.00

(\lGJ Grant)

&D 3.55 Grant - Urban Development 7,72,18,600.00

'E
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3.56 | Grant-GST 1,55,50,39,730.00
3.57 Grant - DMC Contribution -58,76,323.00
3.58 Grant - District Sport Grant 7,00,000.00
3.59 Grant - Haddwadh 30,15,592.00
3.60 Grant - Panchayat Samiti Cess 3,26,641.00
3.61 i;aurll;a;iPanchayat Samiti Gram 4,02,150.00
3.62 Interest on Grant 17,16,49,115.00
Grand Total 4,53,44,20,856.00

In Sr. No. 1 Reserves, it is observed that in current financial year various
special funds were utilized in nature of capital & revenue expenditure.
However, entries of Special funds (Grant) which is utilized for capital
expenditure in current year was supposed to be parked in Reserves as per
National Municipal Accounts Manual, instead grants so utilized (payments
made from grants account) by the corporation is booked as Income. Refer
Table 1 Annexure V Observation & Comments on Grants & Earmarked Funds.
Also, during the audit we observed that there is discrepancy/ difference found
between the balance of grant as per physical day book made available for
verification and balance of grant as per book of accounts maintained in tally
software. Refer Table 2 Annexure V Observation & Comments on Grants &
Earmarked Funds. Additionally, day books for some of grants were not made
available for verification and hence we are unable to comment upon the same.
Refer Table 3 Annexure V Observation & Comments on Grants & Earmarked
Funds.

Corporation has recorded Interest earned on various Grants in single ledger
named as “Interest on Grant” as per Sr. No. 3.62 of above table and failed to
record Interest earned on various Grants to it concerned ledger due to which
balance so appearing in Grant account is understated to that extent.

The Goods and Service Tax Act was passed in the Parliament on 29th March
2017 and came into effect on 1st July 2017 which has replaced many indirect
taxes in India such as the excise duty, VAT, services tax, etc. During our audit
of the financial statements for the year ended 31-03-2019, we observed that the
accounting records lacked comprehensive Accounting Standard Operating
Procedures (SOPs) specifically tailored to the Goods and Services Tax (GST)
framework. The absence of such SOPs may result in inefficiencies and
potential errors in the company's GST accounting processes. Additionally, in
our verification procedures related to GST payments and reconciliation, we
noted that detailed workings supporting the GST payments and reconciliation
were not provided for our examination. The absence of a well-documented
and transparent reconciliation process increases the risk of inaccuracies,
misstatements. Moreover, GST Compensation Grant so received is revenue
grant in nature which should have been recognized as revenue in as andwh I

Pagez 1

.+ Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule \Eh
. Draft Accrual Base Accounting Audit FY 2018 - 19 Naahi¥




KPN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA

INDIA

received. It was observed that Corporation’s own contribution in form of
Grants is recognized as debit balance under the head of Special fund, instead
it should have been recognized as expenses.

2. Unsecured Loan Rs. 78,55,208.00
2.1. Kendra Puruskrut Small & Medium Scheme Loan
Rs. 78,55,208.00

As per Govt. Resolution No. IUDP 1094/40 CR-2/Navi 9 Dated 05/03/94 &
Govt. Resolution No. ASHIVO 1099/KK?755/PR.Kr.94/99/Navi9 Dated 31/03/99
loan was availed Rs. 40.00 Lakhs (at 12% with tenure 25 with 5 years moratorium) &
Rs. 60.00 Lakhs (at 13% with tenure 25 with 5 years moratorium) by Corporation under
Kendra Puruskrut Small & Medium Scheme. Moreover, opening and closing balance
confirmation certificate certified by concerned department were not available for
verification.

In addition to above loan, Corporation had availed Open Market
borrowing and a loan from LIC. The details obtained from letter addressed to the
Deputy Chairman, Mantralay, with reference number DHUMPA/BAVI/72/201
dated 07/09/2016 outlines the following key points:-

e The Corporation had availed Open Market borrowing and a loan from LIC for
the Maharashtra Jivan Pradhikaran Vibhag, intended for contract work on a
Water Supply Pipeline project in Dhule spanning 1992 to 1999.

e Despite efforts, the project faced numerous challenges leading to its failure.
Notably, the 18 villages and MIDC Dhule, intended beneficiaries of the water
pipeline, failed to contribute their share toward the project.

e Consequently, the entire burden of the loan amounting to Rs. 166,68,96,351.00
fell upon the Corporation.

e Over the period from 1996 to 2016, payments totaling Rs. 32,17,18,427.00 were
deducted from various grants to offset the loan.

e The Corporation has formally requested the Deputy Chairman to restructure
the outstanding loan, reducing it from Rs. 166,68,96,351.00 to Rs.
79,92,91,622.00. They have also requested the waiver of the remaining
difference.

e As per the letter, the Corporation faces a substantial outstanding loan not
currently reflected in its financial records.

There has been no provision made nor disclosure under contingent liability as
required. Moreover, despite of payments made in FY 2016-17, opening outstanding
balance of loan is not appearing in books of accounts. Moreover, balance confirmation
of outstanding loan from concerned department were not made avallable to us.

Further, the details of the loan availed are: ' ‘

Pagezz
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1. Open Market Borrowing Rs. 12,99,13,000.00
2. LIC Loan Rs. 26,78,69,000.00
Total Rs. 39,77,82,000.00
3. Current Liabilities Rs. 32,66,06,792.00
3.1. Deposits Received & Payable Rs. 22,94,25,041.00

(Account Code - 3090000)
Detailed schedule of deposit received & payable is as follows:

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount Rs.
1 Connection Deposit - Electricity & Water 57,500.00
2 Connection Deposit - Water 2,23,400.00
3 Deposit - Advertisement 5,55,685.00
4 Deposit - IDSMT 2,99,18,113.00
5 Deposit - Shop 3,28,52,982.00
6 Deposit - Water 6,79,47,864.00
7 Deposit - Election 61,95,671.00
8 Deposit - Market (Oota) 49,18,227.00
9 Security Deposit (Nivida, Octroi BG etc) 8,78,67,304.00
10 Other Refund -11,11,705.00
Total 22,94,25,041.00

Security deposit received & payable as mentioned in Sr. no. 9 consists of
deposits accepted for the purposes of surety of completion of the contract. On
other hand in each individual case party wise running / current account is
opened and maintained by the Dhule Municipal Corporation manually.
However, list of outstanding balance as on 31st of March 2019 were not
provided for verification neither were attached along with the schedule to the
financial statements.

Further, As explained to us by the authorities of Corporation during the year
under audit, the security deposit amounts are deducted from the contract bills
of the contractors, etc. against various small & large contracts which are
included in the above deposits. On completion of the above said contract the
deposit is refunded to respective particular party.

On verification books of accounts, it was noticed that Opening balance Rs.
283.68 Lakhs in FY 2009-10 were taken from Form 1 to 29 which is not
bifurcated to each of above head, instead it was recorded under Sr. No. 5
Deposit - Shop. Hence, closing balance so appearing in each head of books of
account may not give true and fair view. Moreover, in books of accounts
vendor/ party-wise ledgers were not created while recording transactions due
to which it was not possible to identify vendor/party-wise ledgers
outstanding balances.

3.2. Sundry Creditors & Other Liabilities Rs. 5,90,91,303.00
(Account Code - 3120000) e
Detailed schedule of Sundry Creditors & Other Liabilities is as foll(}ws R%)
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Sr. | Particulars Amount Rs.
No.
1 Bills and Contractor Payable - Construction Department 36,52,086.00
2 Bills and Contractor Payable - Electric Department 31,20,261.00
3 Bills and Contractor Payable - Water Supply Department 6,02,927.00
4 Pakke Khate Jama 1,65,20,638.00
5 | Royalty -13,54,756.00
6 EPF 2,75,24,246.00
7 Bin Shetsara (Vikas Shulk) 53,21,573.00
8 Contractor Deduction Payable 36,32,328.00
Total 5,90,19,303.00

1. InSr.No. 1 to 3 Bills and Contractor Payable the accounts were prepared on
the basis of daybook which is maintained on payment basis and not in
accrual basis, so dues so arising as on year end for works executed and is
payable as on 315t of March 2019 won’t appear in books of accounts. Hence,
to that extent Sundry Creditors, Fixed Assets & Expenses are understated.

2. Sr. No. 4 Pakke Khate Jama of above table consists of untraced cheque
payments. However, despite of the fact that this ledger is not feeded with
opening balances, it consists of various cheque return entries for past years
which is parked in this ledger and is not settled.

3. Additionally, the ledger entry at Sr. No. 5 under "Royalty" shows a debit
balance because the corporation has overpaid royalty to the Tahasildar
Dhule, exceeding the amount collected. No explanation for this discrepancy
has been provided.

4. InSr. No. 6 EPF, 2 receipts entries are parked under this ledger due to which
profit and loss account is understated and Sundry Creditors is overstated
by Rs. 13.80 lakhs

5. InSr. No. 9 Salary Payable the provision for the month of March 2019 is not
made due to which profit and loss account is understated to that extent.

3.3. Provisions Rs. 3,81,62,448.00
(Account Code - 3110000)
Following table shows the various Provisions made by the Corporation during
the year;
55 | B Opening Currertt year | Current year Closing
. Balance paid collected Balance
1 | Amount Payable to Government
Maharashtr
a Shikshan
1.1 | Kar (Higher | 1,71,80,985.00 | 6,77,33,188.00 | 8,28,07,833.00 | 3,22,55,630.00
Education
<t Cess)
o 1. | Motz 7,90,735.00 | 27,50,475.00 |  27,27,860.00 7,68,120.00
o Niwasi Kar o ey
a o PR
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1.3 | Rojsar 39,49,852.00 |  76,30,356.00 88,09,472.00 |  51,28,968.00
Hami Tax
14 | 65T 0.00 | 86,94,912.00 86,99,664.00 4,752.00
Payable
5 | e T 0.00 | 1,17,36,011.00 | 1,17,40,989.00 4,978.00
Payable
2,19,21,572.00 | 9,85,44,942.00 | 11,47,85,818.00 | 3,81,62,448.00
Grand Total

This amount consists of amount collected as Higher education cess, Motha
Niwasi Kar, Rojgar Hami tax, GST and Income Tax which is payable to State
Government and Central Government. However, detailed working of payable
balances was not provided for verification.

Account Note - Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities Rs. Nil

This refers to an obligation relating to an existing condition or situation which
may arise in future depending on the occurrence or nonoccurrence of one or
more uncertain future events. Corporation had availed Open Market
borrowing and a loan from LIC for which no document or balance certificate is
made available for verification. The details obtained from letter addressed to
the Deputy Chairman, Mantralay, with reference number DHUMPA / BAVI /
72/201 dated 07/09/2016 outlines that amount of Rs. 16,668.96 lakhs is payable
as on 2016. There has been no provision made nor disclosure under contingent
liability as required. For details refer 2.2.1 of Annexure IV Analysis of Balance
Sheet. Additionally, details of pending litigations against the corporation were
not made available for verification. Thus, we are unable to comment upon the
same.

B. Assets Side

1. Fixed Assets Rs. 13,26,20,89,176.00
Gross Block Rs. 18,69,45,60,047.00
(Account Code - 4010000)

Less: Accumulated Depreciation Rs. 5,94,82,76,694.00
(Account Code - 3030000)
- Net Block Rs. 12,74,62,83,353.00

Capital Work-in-Progress Rs. 51,58,09,830:00 r".
(Account Code - 4020000)
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- Total Fixed Assets Rs. 13,26,20,89,176.00
Refer to our detailed comments on Fixed Assets in the Annexure VI attached along
with the report.

2. Investments (Account Code - 4030000)
2.1. Investments out of General funds

(Account Code - 4030500)
The above amount pertains to the investments of general funds and earmarked funds
of the Corporation in FDR with banks which is not classified separately into two
heads. i.e. Investment’s out of General funds & Investment’s out of Special funds.
Further, accrued interest arising on fixed deposits is not considered due to which
income on investments and accrued interest receivables is understated to that extent.
Additionally, several fixed deposits (FDs) that have matured are recorded in a single
ledger in Sr. No 23 below. The corporation is currently unable to trace the specific
funds to which these matured FDs belong. This lack of clarity in fund allocation
complicates the accurate representation of financial statements and may lead to
potential mismanagement or misinterpretation of the corporation's financial status.
Also, the balance in Sr. No. 23 FD Matured during the year is negative because of
matured FD’s parked under this ledger and no explanation or reconciliation has been
provided for this discrepancy. Refer Annexure VII Observation & comments on
Investments for detailed comments.

Detailed list of investments out of General funds & Special funds is as follows:

Rs. 22,39,33,642.00
Rs. 22,39,33,642.00

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount in Rs.
1 Depreciation Fund 7,14,52,045.00
2 Development Fund 2,48,30,413.00
3 Dry Latrine Fund 20,95,667.00
4 Pension Fund 7,54,40,133.00
5 Road Fund 3,01,711.00
6 Salary Reserve Fund 26,68,970.00
7 Sinking Fund 1,22,29,098.00
8 Tree Fund 10,46,399.00
9 Trust Fund 3,14,615.00
10 Water Supply Fund 2,50,03,816.00
11 Alpasankhyak Fund 30,00,000.00
12 BRGF Fund 4,00,00,000.00
13 Dedargaon Fund 79,86,925.00
14 Deposit Fund 40,00,000.00
15 IDSMT Fund 2,00,00,000.00
16 Nagari Dalit Wasti 10,00,000.00
17 Nagarothan Fund 1,00,00,000.00
18 UID Fund 40,00,000.00
19 Octroi Fund 1,62,46,627.00

20 UIDSSMT -3,91,81,173.00|-...
21 14t Vitta 16,01,90,000:00 |
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29 Swach Bharat Abhiyan 3,50,00,000.00
23 FD Matured during the year 25,36,91,604.00
Total 22,39,33,642.00
3. Current Assets Rs. 39,71,67,023.00
3.1. Closing Stock Rs. 2,66,07,196.00

(Account Code - 4040000)

This aforesaid amount relates to Opening balance of Inventories held by
Corporation and its various departments appearing in balance sheet i.e, as on
1st April 2009. On examination of books of accounts, it was noticed in Income
& Expenditure Account the balances of stores, stocks & consumables were not
considered which may have material impact financial statements, moreover
details with respect to opening & closing stock were not made available for
verification. Stock items consist of following:

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount Rs.
1 Electric Item Stock 2,16,64,475.00
2 Inventories - Electric Department 30,95,000.00
B Medicine Stock - Municipal Fund
Health Dept. 18,47,721.00
Total 2,66,07,196.00
3.2. Sundry Debtors Rs. 37,05,59,827.00
(Account Code - 4050000)
3.2.1.Other Tax Receivables Rs. 13,15,20,468.00

The provision of the bad & doubtful receivables against Advertisement taxes,

water taxes, other taxes, etc. as prescribed by National Municipal Accounting
Code is not made during the year. Since the year wise bifurcation in the respect
of receivables of water taxes, other taxes etc.,, were not provided by the
concerned department to us, it was not possible to quantify the amount of the
provision that should have been made in the books of accounts as prescribed
in the National Municipal Accounting Code. Accordingly, the Sundry Debtors
of the Corporation are overstated to the tune of provision not made in the
accounts. Further, certified detailed list by Corporation of the various
receivables from the tax payers as on 315t March 2019 along with ageing was
not made available for verification. However, the list provided as receivable
balance as on 31.03.2019 does not match with books. Refer Annexure IX
Observations and Comments on Books Receivable for our detail comments.
List of receivables recorded in books of accounts is as follows:

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount Rs.
1 Advertisement Tax Receivable -
2 Cleaning Tax Receivable 66,03,024.00
3 Divabati Kar Receivable 28,69,016.00 M~
4| Fire Tax Receivable 57,0481000| %
5 Jal Labh Tax Receivable 28,68,855 000, &
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6 Malnitsaran Kar Receivable 28,38,503.00
7 Malpravah Suvidha Kar Receivable 2,10,51,914.00
8 Path Kar Receivable 28,46,467.00
9 Tree Tax Receivable 59,01,643.00
10 Vishesh Shikshan Kar Receivable 19,84,342.00
11 Water Tax Receivable 7,88,51,894.00

Total 13,15,20,468.00

3.2.2. Property Tax Receivables Rs. 23,90,39,359.00

(Account Code - 4050100)

Since the year wise bifurcation in the respect of receivables of property
taxes were not provided by the concerned department to us, it was not
possible to quantify the amount of the provision that should have been
made in the books of accounts as prescribed in the National Municipal
Accounting Code. Accordingly, the Sundry Debtors of the Corporation
are overstated to the tune of provision not made in the accounts. Further,
certified detailed list by Corporation of the various receivables from the
tax payers as on 315t March 2019 along with ageing was not made available
for verification. Additionally, Maharashtra Shikshan Kar Receivable,
Motha Nivasi Kar Receivable and Rojgar Hami Kar Receivable have been
classified under Property Tax Receivable instead of Other Tax Receivable.

4. Loans & Advances (Account Code - 4080000) Rs. 20,32,14,541.00
4.1. Staff & Other Advances Rs. 3,36,91,917.00
This amount pertains to loan granted to employees working with corporation.
However, we were not provided with Circulars, GR, detailed list of employees
& outstanding balance as on 315t March 2019 despite of repeated reminder of
requirements. Detailed list of various loan outstanding as on 31t March 2019
is as follows.

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount Rs.

1 5 & 6 Pay Advance 13,47,973.00

2 Advance Payable 3,31,66,499

3 Ambedkar -Advance -1,77,620.00

4 Dhanya Advance -18,04,919.00

5 Diwali Advance 24,91,216.00

6 Eid Advance -2,24,750.00

7 Ramjan Advance -9,31,460.00

8 Rojandari Advance -4,04,331.00

9 Staff Advance Other -20,748.00

10 12th Padonniti Advance Receivable 2,50,057.00

Total 3,36,91,917.00. 7.

Of above table for Sr. No. 6, 7 & 8 i.e. Eid Advance, Ramjan Advance'& %

Rojandari Advance reflects adverse balance this is due non feeding of opemﬁg{
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balance to its respective head instead it is clubbed and feeded to Sr, No. 2
Advance payable.

Of the above table for Sr.No. 3, 4 & 9 i.e. Ambedkar -Advance, Dhanya
Advance & Staff Advance Other reflects negative balance due to excess
recovery of advance for which no explanation or document is provided for
verification.

Advance - Grant Rs. 12,76,07,611.00

This amount consists of advance paid to various contractors under various
grant schemes. The amount so granted is recovered from contractors at regular
payment intervals. However, detailed outstanding list as on 31st March 2019
were not provided for verification.

Advance - Jangananna Rs. 25,000.00

This amount consists of Census advance paid for which explanation were not
provided. However, detailed outstanding list as on 31st March 2019 were not
provided for verification.

Deposits held with MSEB Rs. 28,17,635.00

This amount consists of opening deposit amount receivable and amount paid
to Maharashtra State Electricity Board (MSEB) for new connection in this
financial year. However, balance confirmation certificate from MSEB as on 315t
March 2019 is not provided for verification.

Deposits - Telephone Rs. -962.00

Amount of Rs. 3500.00 amount is paid for new telephone connection.
However, in 2014-15 show a Telephone Deposit collection of Rs. 4,462.00,
which appears to be an accounting error. There is no explanation or supporting
documentation, including a balance confirmation certificate from the
concerned telephone vendor as of 31st March 2019, available for verification.

Loan Repayment Rs. 3,68,67,326.00

This amount relates to re-payment of loan Corporation had availed from Open
Market borrowing and a loan from LIC for which no document or balance
certificate is made available for verification. Thus, this ledger has debit balance
and is offsetting with Loans and Advances head. Refer to out detailed comment
in point no. 2. Unsecured Loan, of Liabilities Side in Annexure - IV under
Analysis of Balance Sheet.

Contractor Advance Rs. -4,50,000.00

This amount relates to advance payment given in FY 2014-15 to the contractor

for the JAL KUMBH construction which was deducted from the final pavmex*

&' Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule N ey
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due. However, this advance was supposed to be offset against the ledger
balance where the advance was recorded. Since this offset was not performed,
the ledger now shows a negative balance. Additionally, no explanation or
documentation has been provided for verification.

4.7 TDS Receivable Rs. 43,014.00

This amount relates TDS Deducted while payment of FD Interest. However, no
document such as 26 AS or explanation is provided for verification to verify the
accuracy of such amount.

4.8 Advance - Election Rs. 26,13,000.00

This amount consists of advance given for conducting election. There is no
explanation or supporting documentation provided regarding such advances.

. Bank Accounts and Cash in Hand Rs. 1,38,34,13,640.00

(Account Code - 4100000)

The Cash in Hand Balances as on 31st March 2019 with the Corporation and its
divisional offices was Rs. NIL. We have observed that in some bank accounts
reconciliation is in process. However, some bank statements were not available for
verification of the reconciliation statements. For detailed comment refer Annexure

VIII Remarks on Bank, Bank Statements & Bank Reconciliations attached) along

with this report.

Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule
Draft Accrual Base Accounting Audit FY 2018 - 19
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Analysis of Income & Expenditure Statement

A. Income
The counter foils or revenue receipts were not made available to us for verification.
It was informed to us that the revenue/tax collector/ officer directly deposits the
amount collected with main cashier at the cash counter, who in turn deposit this
amount directly to the bank account. A detailed statement containing outstanding
age-wise demand and tax collected during the year was not provided to us by the
concerned department duly certified by the concerned officer.

1. Tax Revenue Rs. 40,93,98,597.00
(Account Code - 1010000)
It pertains to the amount of various taxes like advertisement, local body tax,
various other municipal taxes.

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) Share in %
1 Advertisement tax 20,42,116.00 0.50%
2 Cleaning Tax 1,01,55,250.00 2.48%
3 Property Tax 27,59,06,129.00 67.39%
4 Local Body Tax (LBT) 26,18,448.00 0.64%
5 Education Tax 26,14,653.00 0.64%
6 Fire tax 71,72,131.00 1.75%
7 Malpravah Suvidha Tax 1,04,35,247.00 2.55%
8 Road Tax 35,95,838.00 0.88%
9 Street Ligth Tax 40,08,806.00 0.98%

10 Show Tax 71,39,493.00 1.74%

11 Tree Plantation Tax 250.00 0.00%

12 Water Benefit tax 36,83,046.00 0.90%

13 Water tax 8,00,27,190.00 19.55%
Total of all Taxes 40,93,98,597.00

On verification of day books entries on sample basis, it was observed that merged
entries were recorded on per-day basis as and when amount is collected either in
cash or by cheque. In Sr. No. 12 Show Tax, accrual booking of income as on 31t
March 2019 is not been recorded and no explanation provided for the same.

2. Fees & User Charges Rs 9,89,90,314.00
(Account Code - 1050000)
Following table shows the various Fees & User Charges earned by the Corporation

during the year;
Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %
1 Building Permission Charges
1.1 Hospital Permission Fees 39,000.00 0.04%
1.2 Construction Permission Fees 10,46,057.00 1.06% —
1.3 Permission Charges others 2,16,200.00 0.22 Brtorar m@
2 User Charges R 3

- Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule \ ) k :
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2.1 Labour Charges 72,85,586.00 7.36%
3 Fees for Certificate or Extract
3.1 Copying Fees/Duplicate Certificate Fees 9,370.00 0.01%
3.2 Marriage Certificate Fees 2,25,572.00 0.23%
3.3 Birth / Death Certificate Fees 2,04,190.00 0.21%
4 Fees Received
47 ?:zs;lication / Affidavit / Adipatra Fees/Abhiynata 3,48,982.00 0.35%
4.2 Development Fees 4,90,73,055.00 49.57%
4.3 Fire Audit Fees 16,805.00 0.02%
4.4 Form Fees 19,56,159.00 1.98%
45 Health Centre Fees 25,60,800.00 2.59%
4.6 Lab Fees 16,410.00 0.02%
4.7 Market Fees 23,92,799.00 2.42%
4.8 Nursing Fees 22,650.00 0.02%
4.9 New Sence Bharna 14,200.00 0.01%
4.1 Other Fees - Mandap, Material Keeping 1,97,895.00 0.20%
411 Registration Fees 10,22,800.00 1.03%
4.12 | Safety Tank Fees 4,15,212.00 0.42%
4.13 | Slaughter Fees & Beef Stall 2,16,254.00 0.22%
4.14 Transfer Fees 24,38,801.00 2.46%
5 Fines and Penalties
5.1 Fines and Penalties All 2,82,25,876.00 28.51%
5.2 Fines All 35,977.00 0.04%
6 Licence and N.O.C Fees
6.1 NOC Fees 1,07,964.00 0.11%
6.2 Licence Fees others 1,39,465.00 0.14%
% Service/Administrative Charges
7.1 Rebate from Maharashtra Education Cess 6,86,327.00 0.69%
7.2 Rebate Rojgar Hami Kar 75,908.00 0.08%
Total 9,89,90,314.00

In accordance with Chapter 11 (Rental, Fees & Other Income), section 11.6 of the
National Municipal Accounts Manual, revenue for Notice Fee, Warrant Fee, and
other fees should be recognized when the bills are issued. However, the
corporation has been recognizing this revenue on a receipt basis instead. This
practice has resulted in an understatement of revenue. Additionally, the
corporation has not adhered to the accrual method of accounting for revenue md
has instead recorded revenue on a receipt basis. ' ‘

Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule
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3. Income from Investments Rs. 1,07,70,934.00
(Account Code - 1070000)

This amount consists of interest earned over the investments being deposits with
the banks for the current year. It was also observed that accrued interest from

Investments were not recorded on accrual basis.

4. Interest Earned (Account Code - 1080000) Rs. 33,922.00
It pertains to the interest earned on various savings accounts under different
schemes of the corporation, during the current financial year. Further, Interest
earned on earmarked funds not classified to their concerned earmarked balances.
5. Other Income Rs. 89,46,470.00
(Account Code - 1100000)
Other Income comprises majorly of Malnistaran, recoveries such as third-party
audit recovery, Compensation received, etc. In Sr. No. 1 of below mentioned table
consist Rs. 16.89 Lakhs of salary recovery which was supposed to be offset against

Salary paid. Detailed list of Other Income is as follows:

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %

1 Recoveries 18,07,465.00 20.20%

2 Other Income All 16,82,393.00 18.81%

3 Compensation 3,56,170.00 3.98%

4 Material Keeping Fees 15,27,170.00 17.07%

5 Malnistran 35,73,272.00 39.94%
Total 89,46,470.00

. Rental Income

earned by the Corporation during the year;

Rs. 1,18,84,943.00
Following table shows the various Rental Income from Municipal Properties

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) Os/jlare =
i Plot Rent 5,105.00 | 0.04%
2 Rent From Building and Premises 1,18,30,059.00 [ 99.54%
3 Rent From Vehicle 49,779.00 |  0.42%
Total 1,18,84,943.00

Further, the details of the arrangements with various parties from whom the rental
income is earned was not made available for verification along with their
respective Rent Agreements, due to which we could not substantiate the amount
of income not recognized based on the accrual concept.

7. Revenue Grants, Contributions & Subsidies Rs. 49,18,06,395.00
This head should consist of revenue grants, subsidy amount received. On
examination it came into our attention that various payments to contracﬂt\ni)"rs?‘fdjr?:m\
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capital expenditure were issued from specific grant’s bank account. In order to
match grant’s outstanding balance with grant’s bank balance, journal entry was
recorded by debiting grant account and booking income under this head.
However, due to this income is overstated, instead it should have been recorded
under the head of Utilized grants under Group Reserves.
Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %
1 14th Vitta 22,71,97,323.00 46.20%
2 Aamdar Nidhi 1,38,83,633.00 2.82%
3 Amrutmission Green Zone 86,70,610.00 1.76%
4 Alpyasankhayak Nidhi 56,53,154.00 1.15%
5 Dalit Vasti Sudharana 4,71,83,579.00 9.59%
6 IHSDP 1,40,56,592.00 2.86%
7 Member of Parliament 1,25,19,501.00 2.55%
8 Maharashtra Suvrnajayanti Nidhi 6,91,34,073.00 14.06%
9 Sujal Nirmal Abhiyan 40,05,759.00 0.81%
10 Navbaudh Gharkul Yojana 4,50,000.00 0.09%
11 Navin Haddvadh 49,49,855.00 1.01%
12 Swacha Maharashtra Abhiyan 8,41,02,316.00 17.10%
Total 49,18,06,395.00
8. Sale & Hire Charges Rs. 4,20,424.00
The above amount includes amount earned from various publication, sale of scrap.
Detailed list as follows:
Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %
1 Sale of Products 1,97,624.00 47.01%
2 Sale of stores & scrap 25,150.00 5.98%
3 Water Charges Received 1,97,650.00 47.01%
Total 4,20,424.00
9. All Assigned Revenues & Compensation Rs. Nil
The above amount includes amount earned as compensation.
10. Increase/(Decrease) in Inventory Rs. Nil
(Account Code - 4040000)
It was not practically possible to physically verify the stock in hand. Kindly refer
to our detailed comment as mentioned in point no. 3.3.1 of Analysis QfBé}agce
sheet. &4 i
q_
™
&
©
a
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B. Expenditure

We have verified the expenditure under various heads which was recognized and
entered in the books of account produced before us for verification. We have
verified the entries in cash book on test check basis. However, considering the bulk
quantum of entries and the weak internal control procedures, the discrepancies in
the entries of cash book cannot be ruled out. Test checked vouchers revealed below
mentioned discrepancy;

a) Quotations and necessary documents are generally not annexed with vouchers.

b) In absence of availability of guidelines, directives, acts and rules issued by
Government of India/ State Government, it was not possible for us to verify
the expenditures in accordance with such guidelines etc.

c¢) We have verified the expenditure on test check basis and it was found that such
expenditure was duly supported by financial and administrative sanctions
accorded by competent authority except for some exceptions. However, in
absence of information/ written document with respect to administrative and
financial limits of the sanctioning authority, it was not possible for us to verify
whether the expenditure incurred and sanctioned by authority were within
their limits or not.

d) We are unable to verify the details of capitalization of expenditure since there
is not any proof available nor completion of work from respective department.
Accounts department has capitalized the expenditure after final payment of
measurement book. There is no cross-check mechanism exist to ensure the
completion of project except payment of final bill. It is suggested that a proper
internal control system should be framed to identify the fixed asset and its
recognition in fixed asset register and books of account of the corporation.

e) The provision of the bad & doubtful receivables against property tax, water
taxes, other taxes, etc. as prescribed by National Municipal Accounting Code is
not made during the year. Since the year-wise bifurcation in respect of
receivables of property taxes, water taxes, other taxes, etc. were not provided
by management to us as well as to the complier of the accounts. Accordingly,
the profits of the Corporation are overstated to the tune of provisions not made
in the accounts.

1. Administrative Expenses Rs. 32,05,17,965.00
(Account Code - 2020000)
Following table shows the various administrative expenses incurred by the
Corporation during the year;

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %
I Advertisement & Publicity All (Expenses) 19,03,520.00 0.59%
2 Books 1,760.00 0.00%
3 Electricity Charges Pumping Station 2,25,23,000.00 7.03% LN
4 Electricity Charges of Elec. Dept. 10,59,00,018.00 33.04% o
b Electricity Exps Rural 1,67,77,545.00 5.23% . %

* Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule
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6 Electricity for High School 40,48,572.00 1.26%
7 Electricity Charges All 5,89,88,809.00 18.40%
8 Vehical Insuance & Reg Fee 11,58,042.00 0.36%
9 Announcement Expenses 1,41,747.00 0.04%
10 Computer Charges 2,87,174.00 0.09%
i Office Expenses Others 6,43,400.00 0.20%
12 Handicap Fund Exp 9,11,000.00 0.28%
13 Meeting Expenses 9,671.00 0.00%
14 AMC Charges 13,77,972.00 0.43%
15 Postage & Courier 10,000.00 0.00%
16 Tea & Refreshment 35,480.00 0.01%
17 Technical Approval Fees 30,78,463.00 0.96%
18 Video Shooting Expenses 2,95,000.00 0.09%
19 Printing 9,19,705.00 0.29%
20 Architect Fees 1,92,480.00 0.06%
21 Renewal Fees 300.00 0.00%
22 Supervision Charges 58,97,132.00 1.84%
23 Legal Fees 17,10,550.00 0.53%
24 Professional and Technical Fees 36,68,808.00 1.14%
25 Statutory Return Fees 40,000.00 0.01%
26 Audit Fees 46,19,775.00 1.44%
27 JCB Truck & Crane Rent 10,88,393.00 0.34%
28 Service Tax 1,07,44,919.00 3.35%
29 Rent - Ghankachra 4,68,37,037.00 14.61%
30 Vehical Rent Paid 27,66,232.00 0.86%
31 Water Charges - Others 1,57,44,437.00 4.91%
32 Telephone Charges All 8,87,534.00 0.28%
33 Telephone Charges - Internet Charges 83,054.00 0.03%
34 Telephone Chrgs. For High School 15,379.00 0.00%
35 Petrol & Diesel 65,44,026.00 2.04%
36 Travelling 2,17,031.00 0.07%
37 Gharkul Anudan Exp 4,50,000.00 0.14%
Total 32,05,17,965.00

Page36

On verification of administrative expenses, we have certain discrepancies some
instances is as follows:

1. On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period expenses Rs. 3.28
Lakhs in Sr. No. 1 Advertisement & Publicity All (Expenses) were recorded in
current financial year.

2. On verification of expenses, it was observed that provision of electricity
expenses for the month of March 2019 is not recorded in Sr. No. 4 Electricity
Charges of Elec. Dept.

3. On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period electricity
expenses Rs. 8.87 Lakhs in Sr. No. 5 Electricity Exps Rural were recorded in
current financial year. In addition, provision of electricity expenses for theo,
month of March 2019 is not recorded. - N
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4. On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period electricity
expenses Rs. 46.55 Lakhs in Sr. No. 7 Electricity Charges All were recorded in
current financial year. In addition, provision of electricity expenses for the
month of March 2019 is not recorded.

5. On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period Statutory expenses
of Rs. 0.30 Lakhs in Sr. No. 25 Statutory Return Fees were recorded in current
financial year.

6. On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period Rent expenses Rs.
27.21 Lakhs in Sr. No. 29 Rent - Ghankachra were recorded in current financial
year. In addition, provision of rent expenses as on March 2019 is not recorded.
Furthermore, there were no rent agreements provided for verification.

2. Establishment Expenses Rs. 78,28,91,182.00
(Account Code - 2010000)

Following table shows the various establishment expenses incurred by the
Corporation during the year for salaries, wages, allowances, other and terminal

benefits of the employees;

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) Share in %
1 Guest Allowances 52,791.00 0.01%
2 Travelling Allowances 1,215.00 0.00%
3 Vehicle Allowances 12,73,800.00 0.16%
4 Uniform to Staff 12,92,320.00 0.17%
5 Contribution to Pension Fund 1,33,62,770.00 1.71%
6 Regular Pension 23,15,49,892.00 29.58 %
7 Salary All 51,98,21,140.00 66.40%
8 Contractor Staff Expenses 60,52,924.00 0.77%
9 Remuneration - Others 94,84,330.00 1.21%

Total 78,28,91,182.00

On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period pension & salary
expenses were recorded in current financial year. In addition, provision of salary
& pension expenses for the month of March 2019 is not recorded. Some examples
where prior-period salary expenses are recorded in current financial year is as
follows:

Sr. Particulars Date Voucher | Amount Rs.

No. No.

1 Cleaning Staff - Gents 07-04-2018 11 71,53,530.00

2 Cleaning Staff - Ladies 07-04-2018 10 61,95,968.00

3 Water Supply | 07-04-2018 20 & 21 11,55,291.00
Department

4 Clinic (Health | 07-04-2018 26 19,09,816.00
Department)

5 Construction Department | 07-04-2018 23 21,39,027.00 N~

6 Octroi Department 07-04-2018 - 17,96,796.00 mm

7 Vasuli Department 07-04-2018 16 15,08,958,004.~. E
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3. Interest & Finance Charges Rs. 64,92,078.00
(Account Code - 2030000)
3.1.1. Bank charges & commission Rs. 4,958.00
It includes the amount of bank charges for account operating.
3.1.2 Interest Paid on PF Rs. 64,87,120.00
It includes interest paid in late payment of PF. However, no documents, returns or
challans were made available for verification.
4. Repairs & Maintenance of Fixed Assets Rs. 18,29,22,083.00
(Account Code - 2040000)
Sr. Particulars Amount Rs. Share in %
No.
1 | Buildingsé& Premises Repairs All 49,00,770.00 2.68%
2 | Compound Wall(Repiars) 6,00,319.00 0.33%
3 | Hospitals Buildings (Repairs) 2,42,755.00 0.13%
4 | Chowk Beautification 3,40,233.00 0.19%
5 | Samaj Mandir Repairs 73,86,122.00 4.04%
6 | School Building Repairs 16,33,216.00 0.89%
7 | Toilets (Repairs & Maintenance) 48,66,000.00 2.66%
8 | Public Toilets 1,96,93,828.00 10.77 %
9 | Statue Installations/ Repairs 15,85,432.00 0.87%
10 | Crimination Repairs All 6,29,195.00 0.34%
11 | Garden All (Repairs) 20,67,720.00 1.13%
12 | Trees Plantation Expenses 22,040.00 0.01%
13 | Nallas & Gutter Other (Repairs) 23,53,396.00 1.29%
14 | Plant & Machinery All (Repairs) 1,59,600.00 0.09%
15 | Street Lighting(Repairs) 5,60,35,225.00 30.63%
16 | Road & Foot Paths Repairs 4,11,26,555.00 22.48%
17 | Drainage Lines(RCC Gutters) (Repairs) 2,56,558.00 0.14%
18 | Vehicle Other (Repairs) 9,76,970.00 0.53%
19 | Borewell (Repairs) 1,28,910.00 0.07%
20 | Maintenance of Pumping Filteration Plant 96,40,947.00 5.27%
21 | Water Tank (Repairs) 7,01,348.00 0.38%
22 | Waterways & Pipelines (Repairs) 90,33,292.00 4.94%
23 | Gharkul Construction 1,85,41,652.00 10.14%
Total 18,29,22,083.00
On verification of expenses, we have certain discrepancies some instances is
as follows:
1. Of the above table Sr. No. 1 Buildings& Premises Repairs All consist of
00 payments to Amit Gopal Shimpi of Rs. 1.43 Lakhs which should be Clasmﬁed
mw under Sr. No. 8 Public Toilets X
Qo
©
a
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2. On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period expenses of Rs.
36.20 Lakhs in Sr. No. 8 Public Toilets were recorded in current financial year

3. On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period Repairs
expenses of Rs. 6.20 Lakhs in Sr. No. 15 Street Lighting(Repairs)were
recorded in current financial year.

4. Itincludes various expenses incurred for the maintenance of fixed assets. On
verification on sample basis, it was observed that certain capital expenditure
is treated as revenue expenditure some of such instances are depicted below:

Sr. Particulars Date Voucher No. | Amount Rs.

No.

1 Street Light repairs 25-04-2018 5 20,85,804.00
2 Street Light repairs 25-04-2018 4 21,86,357.00
3 Street Light repairs 26-04-2018 & 34,58,613.00
4 Street Light repairs 19-06-2018 7 27,08,459.00

5. Revenue Grants, Contributions & subsidies Rs. 15,21,474.00
(Account Code - 2070000)
It includes the contributions given to primary school board, grants to for toilet
construction, scholarship for students and funds distributed from the General
Funds.
6. Reserves Fund & Miscellaneous Expenses Rs. 10,05,66,520.00
(Account Code - 2090000)
It includes various miscellaneous expenses incurred during year such as payment
of labour charges and other miscellaneous expenses. Additionally, amount if Rs.
100.00 lakhs is paid and no explanation and documents provided for verification.
7. Purchase of Operations & Program Implementation Rs. 5,32,04,759.00
(Account Code - 2050000)
Following table shows the various purchases/expenses incurred for operations &
program implementation during year;

0% Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule
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IS\II‘(;. Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %
0 Cleaning Charges 91,980.00 0.17%
2 Election Expenses 2,12,81,143.00 40.00%
3 Expenses for Animal Control & Food 62,475.00 0.12%
4 Purchase Others (Alum etc) 1,91,08,226.00 35.91%
5 Purchase (Chemicals & Powder) 42,39,053.00 7.97%
6 Purchase (Chlorine Gas Turner) 6,08,400.00 1.14%
7 Purchase (Medicine & Surgical) 41,06,415.00 7.72%
8 Purchase (Rop) 2,35,500.00 0.44%
9 Purchase (Instruments) 11,85,494.00 2.23%
10 Registration Charges 2,89,037.00 0.54% (@)
11 Function & Visitor Expenses 13,01,033.00 245% | m@
12 Enchroachment Expenses 1,70,088.00 O;&Z%ﬁ E
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13 Board & Hoarding Exp 10,838.00 0.02%

14 Census Expenses 8,515.00 0.02%

15 Swach Sarvekshan Expenses 4,69,062.00 0.88%

16 Court Fees (Dave & Khatle) 37,500.00 0.07 %
Total 5,32,04,759.00

On verification of expenses, we have certain discrepancies some instances is as
follows:

. Of the above table Sr. No. 2 Election Expenses consist of payments Rs. 4.63 Lakhs

for stationery expenses which should be classified under Administrative
expenses - Printing and stationery expenses.

. Of above table Sr. No. 4 Purchase Others (Alum etc), it was observed that prior

period expenses Rs. 31.50 Lakhs were recorded in current financial year.

. Of above table Sr. No. 6 Purchase (Chlorine Gas Turner), it was observed that

prior period expenses Rs. 1.87 Lakhs were recorded in current financial year.

. Of above table Sr. No. 7 Purchase (Medicine & Surgical), it was observed that

prior period expenses Rs. 10.48 Lakhs were recorded in current financial year

8. Depreciation Rs. 68,84,10,043.00
(Account Code - 2060000)
Refer to our detailed comments on Fixed Assets in the Annexure VI attached along
with the report.

C. Excess of Income over Expenditure Rs. -1,10,42,74,105.00
It is net balance being deficit carried over to Municipal funds >

Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule
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Notes to Accounts for the Financial Year 2018-19

Notes forming part of the Audit Report;

As per the policies laid down by the Central/State Government decisions to bring
every Urban Local Bodies (ULB) under Accrual Based Double Entry Reporting
Method, Dhule Municipal Corporation have implemented our policy of shifting
accounting system single entry to accrual based double entry method. The purpose of
bringing double entry method of accounting is to recognize income and Expenditure
as per Generally Accepted Accounting Policies as per National Municipal Accounting
Manual (NMAM) guidelines.

As per the C&AG guidelines issued to all municipal corporations, the reports
prepared under accrual-based level entry report should be audited by independent
auditors.

Significant Accounting policies

The Significant Accounting Policies and Principles adopted for compiling Balance
Sheet, Income and Expenditure & Cash Flow Statement of Dhule Municipal
Corporation as on 31st March 2019 covers the following;:

1. Income -

1.1. Following are accounted on receipt basis and accounts receivables &
corresponding income are shown as per Corporation certified statements
(when amount is realized)

1.1.1. Property and Other Related Taxes including Surcharge.

1.1.2. Water Tax.

1.1.3. Rent form Municipal Properties.

1.1.4. Water Supply Charges, Meter Rent, Sewerage charges, and Disposal
charges

1.1.5. Advertisement Tax

1.1.6. Notice Fee, Warrant Fee, Other Fees

1.1.7. Other income, in respect of which demand is ascertainable

1.2. Following are accounted on cash basis (when recovery made)

1.2.1. Connection Charges for Water Supply, Water Tanker Charges, and Road
Damage recovery Charges, Penalties.

1.2.2. One time Trade License Fees, Property Transfer Charges

1.2.3. Other Incomes, which are of an uncertain nature or for which the
amount is not ascertainable or where demand is not raised in regular
course of operations.

1.2.4. Permission Fees, Permit Fees, Fees for Issuing Certlflcates etc., Building
Construction Regularization Fees, Penalties and F1m

&' Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule
. Draft Accrual Base Accounting Audit FY 2018 - 19
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1.2.5. Collection charges or shares in collection made by ULB or any other
agency on behalf of State Government.

1.2.6. Revenue Grants, Contribution and Subsidies.

1.2.7. Interest element and penalties on taxes and services provided

1.2.8. Revenue in respect of rent and/or hire charges in respect of ambulance,
hearse, suction unit, vehicle, road roller, sale of waste and scrap.

1.3. Revenue in respect of advertisement fee shall be accrued based on terms of
lease/ rent agreement.

Common Accounting Principles Concerning Income Accounting -

2.1. Refunds, remissions of taxes for previous years are recorded in the current
year, are adjusted against the income.

2.2. Write-off of taxes and/or Other Income is adjusted against the provisions
made and to that extent recoverable gets reduced.

2.3. Demands raised with retrospective effect are treated as to the extent it pertains
to earlier years.

2.4. Any additional provision for demand outstanding required to be made during
the year is recognized as expenditure and any excess provision written back
during the year is recognized as income.

2.5. Refunds, remissions of all kind of incomes for the current year is adjusted
against the income even if pertain to previous year.

2.6. In case collection of any income is under litigation, the same is not accrued and
no disclosure is made in the Notes of Accounts.

2.7. The EMD (Earnest Money Deposit) and SD (Security Deposit) is recognized as
income when the right for claiming refund of deposit has expired and it is
forfeited.

Provisions for Arrears of income -
As per the para 3.6 in chapter 3 of the National Municipal Accounting Manual, in
respect of the demand outstanding beyond 2 years, provision shall be made to the
extent of income of the ULB in the demand, based on the following provisioning
norms:
* Outstanding for more than 2 years but not exceeding 3 years: 25%
* Outstanding for more than 3 years but not exceeding 4 years: 50%

(additional 25%)
* Outstanding for more than 4 years but not exceeding 5 years: 75%

(additional 25%)
* Qutstanding for more than 5 years: 100% (additional 25%)
The provisions for arrears should have been made on the basis of certified dues
details, kept by the Revenue Department. Since, no age wise break up of dues was
provided by the Revenue Department, no age wise provision has been made as
prescribed in the NMAM. S

Dhule Municipal Corpofaﬁd’r,r{ Dhule 74
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4. Assigned Revenues -
All 'Assigned Revenues' like compensation in lieu of octroi, state finance
commission, stamp duty, surcharge on transfer of immovable properties, is
accounted during the year on actual receipt basis. However, at year-end, if the
sanction orders for release of funds were issued and funds actually remitted, such
amount has been accrued as income for the year by debit to the Assigned Revenue
Receivable

5. Grants -
5.1. Revenue Grant
5.1.1. General purpose Grants of a revenue nature are recognized on cash
basis.
51.2. Grants received in respect of specific revenue expenditure are
recognized as income in the accounting year in which the corresponding
revenue expenditure is charged to the Income and Expenditure Account.

5.2. Capital Grant

5.2.1. Grants received towards capital expenditure are accounted on actual
receipt basis. The amount is initially credited to a Capital Grant head
under 'Liabilities' and on acquisition / construction of the asset the value
of the amount so spent is debited to the liability head by corresponding
credit to Grant against Fixed Asset'.

5.2.2. Capital Grants received as a nodal agency or as implementing agency
for an intended purpose, which does not, result in creation of assets with
ownership rights for the Corporation are treated as a liability till such time
it is used for the intended purpose, up on utilization for the intended
purpose, the extent of liability is reduced with the value of such utilization.
Grants in the form of non — monetary assets (such as fixed assets given at a
concession rate is accounted for on the basis of the acquisition cost. In case a non-
monetary asset is recovered free of cost, it is recorded at a nominal value (Rupee
one).

5.2.3. Income on investments made from 'Specific Grants received in advance'
is recognized and credited to the Specific Grant, whenever accrued.
Profit/loss, if any, arising on disposal of investment made from the
'Specific Grant received in advance' recognized and credited / debited to
the Specific Grant

6. Fixed Assets -
6.1. Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of fixed
assets includes cost incurred / money spent in acquiring or installing or
constructing fixed asset, interest on borrowings directly attr,ﬂ?_/utﬁbig’ to

Page43
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acquisition or construction of qualifying fixed assets up to the date of
commissioning of the assets and other incidental and indirect expenses
incurred up to that month.

6.2. Any addition to or improvement to the fixed asset that results in increasing
the utility or useful life of the asset is capitalized and included in the cost of
fixed asset.

6.3. Any Fixed Asset, which has been acquired free of cost or in respect of which
no payment has been made, is accounted for a nominal value Rs. 1/-.

6.4. Valuation of land is made as under:

6.4.1. Land acquired through purchase is recorded on the basis of aggregate
of purchase price paid / payable and other costs incidental to acquisition.

6.4.2. Lands that are acquired free of cost from the government or provided
by individuals or institutions under endowment for specific purposes are
accounted for at Rs. 1/-. Where the ownership of the lands has not been
transferred in favor of Corporation, but the land is in the permissive
possession of the Corporation, such lands is included in the Register of
land with Rs. 1/- as its value.

6.4.3. Cost of land improvements such as levelling, filling or any other
development activity is capitalized as a part of the cost of land.

6.4.4. Land pertaining to parks and playgrounds including the cost of
development of land and other amenities in parks and playgrounds taken
under ‘parks and play-grounds’.

6.5. Statues and valuable works of art are valued at the original cost. In case, the
original cost is not available or the items have been gifted to the corporation,
the value is taken at Rs. 1/-.

7. Capital Work in Progress —

7.1. Assets in the nature of civil works and equipment / machinery, requiring
erection / installation, is accounted for as 'Capital Work — In Progress
account'. Upon completion of the civil works and installation of machinery the
value is transferred to the respective asset account under fixed asset.

7.2. The value of each work in progress includes the direct cost on material, labour,
stores and advances to suppliers for material and others. Where an asset is
created with borrowed funds the interest paid / accrued as on the day of the
valuation is added to the total value of the work in progrcso

Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule
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Depreciation is provided at Straight Line Method at the rates prescribed by
Maharashtra Municipal Code.

Depreciation is provided at full rates for assets, which are purchased /
constructed before October 1 of an Accounting Year and at half the rates which
are purchased / constructed on or after October 1 of an Accounting Year.

Depreciation is provided at full rates for assets, which are disposed or after
October 1 of an Accounting Year. Depreciation is provided at half the rates for
assets, which are disposed before October 1 of an Accounting Year.

Depreciation on assets on which government grant has been received,
calculated on the gross value of fixed asset i.e. without deducting the grant
amount from asset value. The grant so received is charged to the income and
expenditure statement in the same proportion as the depreciation charged on
such assets.

Investments -

9.1.

92

95

94.

95

Investment is recognized at cost. It includes cost incurred in acquiring
investment and other incidental expenses incurred for its acquisition.

All long-term investments are carried / stated at their cost.

Short term investments are carried at their cost current market value (if
quoted) whichever is lower.

The interest accrued amount on investment is taken as interest less TDS as
some banks has deducted their TDS for which no credit is availed by them.

Income in investments made from Special Fund and Grants under specific
Scheme is recognized and credited to Special Fund and Grants under specific
Scheme respectively, whenever accrued. Profit / loss, if any, arising on
disposal of investments (net of selling expense such as commission, brokerage,
etc.) made from the Special Fund and Grants under specific Scheme is
recognized and credited / debited to Special Fund and Grants under specific
Scheme Account respectively.

Stores -

This covers the stores items procured by the Corporation. The cost of inventories
includes purchase price including expenditure incurred to bring the inventories to
its present location and condition i.e., freight inward, duties and taxes, etc. the

same are valued by applying FIFO method. However, during the year there werg-.
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no additions and consumption in stores and stock. For details refer our comments
in Point no 3.3.1 of Annexure IV Analysis of Balance Sheet.

11. Other Expenditure -
11.1.Employees Related Expenditures:

11.1.1. Expenses on Salaries (for regular and daily wages staff) and other
allowances are recognized as and when they are due for payment.

11.1.2. Statutory deductions from salaries including those for income tax,
profession tax, provident fund contribution, are recognized as liability in
the period in which the corresponding salary is recognized

11.1.3. Leave encashment / pension are recognized as and when they are due
for payment.

11.1.4. Interest receivable on loans given to employees should have been
recognized as revenue at the end of the period in which these have
accrued. Penal interest leviable on default in repayment of principal or
payment towards interest shall be recognized on accrual basis. However,
the Corporation has not recognized any such income in current year.

11.1.5. Bonus, Ex-gratia, overtime allowance, other allowances and
reimbursements to the employees are recognized as and when they are
due for payment.

11.1.6. Contribution due towards pension and other retirement benefit funds is
recognized as an expense and a liability.

11.2.0ther Revenue Expenditures:

11.2.1. Other Revenue expenditures are treated as expenditures in the period in
which they are incurred.

11.2.2. Provision is made at the year-end for all bills received up to a cutoff date.

11.2.3. Any expenditure for which the payment has been made in the current
period but the benefit and / or service is likely to arise in a future period
is treated as expenditure for the period in which its benefit arises and / or
services are received i.e., amount paid in advance (say for insurance) is
treated as prepaid and shown as current assets in the Balance Sheet.

12. Borrowings -
12.1.Interest expenditure on loan is recognized on accrual basis subject to

comments in Point No. 2.2.1 in Annexure IV Analysis of Balance Sheet.

12.2.Interest on borrowings directly attributable to acquisition or construction of
qualifying fixed assets up to the date of commissioning of the assets is
capitalized.

13. Special Funds -
13.1.Special Funds are treated as a liability on their creation.

Page46
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13.2. Any expenditure of a revenue nature, which is incurred specifically on scheme
/ project, for which a Special Fund has been created, is charged to that Special
Fund.

13.3.0n completion of the construction of a fixed asset and / or on acquisition of a
fixed asset out of a Special Fund, the amount equivalent to the cost of such
fixed asset is transferred from the respective Special Fund to the Income
Account. Amount proportionate to depreciation of the asset is not credited to
the above account every year. For details refer our comments in Annexure V
Observation & Comments on Grants & Earmarked Flmds '

Page47

o

& i

n} * Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule
’S Draft Accrual Base Accounting Audit FY 2018 - 19

o
R

ol



o L0088 e 8"06°]

00'762°96°90°99 00'701°9T°G9°€1°T 00'€¥0°01°78°89 [ uoneroarde

e sasuadxy SNOQUB[[AISIA
- - 9[qeBAIS09Y [NJIqNO(] JOJ UOISIAOI]

- - uononnsuo)) Arerodwa [, pays

- - uononnsuo)) Aresodwa 1, Suipying jooyos

00°000°€I ‘¥ 1 00 VLY 1TST 91-1 SQIPISqNS 29 SUONNQLIIUOD) ‘SIUBID) dNUSAY

00'9€S°0L8 00°025°99°50°01 S| SoSUQdXH "OSIJA 79 pun,{ SAISIY

00'6TE°€T 6161 00°€80°CT 6T 81 P1-1 eoueusjuIey pue Jredey

00'7L0°01°ELE 00'6SL¥0°TES €11 uoneyuswaldwy swwesoid pue suonesado

00'78S°1 00'8L0°T6'19 Cl-l sasuadxy soueur] 29 JS21)U]

00'98+°98°56°6L 00'T81°16°8T8L I1-1 sosuadxy juswysiqeisg

00°LESTF00°LT 00°S96°L1°50°CE 011 sasuadxy eAnEnSIUIUPY

TANLIANAIXH

00'169°8T°66°89 00'666°15TT°€0°1 (0] A10jusAu] Ul (9sBLI93(]) /SEAIIU]
- - 61 uonesuadwo)) 29 SONUAY PauSIssy

00°T9L°LE 002 0Ty 81 saBey) oIIH 2 9[eS

00°S9TILYL LT 00°S6£°90°81 61 L1 SQIpISqNgG 79 SUOHNQLIUOY) ‘SIUBID) SNUANY

00'6LE8E V6 00°€r6'78°81°1 9-1 sanJodoid [edrorunyy wouy swoou] [ejuay

00'6£0°S0°S6 00'0L¥ 9768 Sl wodU] Y10

00°L1T1L9T 00'TT6°EE -1 paurey jsarajuy

00'81€96°9¢ 00'7€6°0L°LO‘T ol SJUSUWISIAU] WO} swoduf

00°LT8°L0‘€6 8 00'+71€°06°68°6 (4! saul] pue saSIey)) 19S()°se0,]

00'788°00°8L°6T 00°L65°86°€6°0F I-1 ANUAAJY XBJ,
AINODNI

('sy) yunowry (‘sy) yunowry (‘sy) yunowry (‘sy) yunowry
*ON I[NPIYIS swd) jo uondrdsaq

IBIX SNOIAdL]

JIBIX JULIND)

6T0C°C 1€ 03 ST0T P 10 WOJ poLiad 91) 10J JUIUIRIE]S oIM)IPUadX ;] PUE oUIOdU]

uoneiodio) fedrungy onyq




Jauolssruwo)

oy ‘uorjesodio) redouniy sy Joq INIAN

) ilg |

O ouued

ST L08IT9 ON'IN

I901JJ() Q0oUBUL] 29 SJUNOIIY JOIYD SJUBJUNOJIY Pty { ._.wmx%nozu,s%c&mz yqeysry 'vo

o7l

N AVAD

} & ! vl

mEmEdOow‘« patdlIey)
depet 00 %9 NdY

o[y ‘uonerodio) redromuniy o[ny Joq Jo11dwo) sunoddy Joypny

9Jep uaAd uo odal yipne paiyienb o 031 303[qng

1 e

puny [edroruny

. € TCrab ) méyo . Cg [ CmaénTéTo
CLPLEVGY (27T OYSUL'PL TP OTT 0} JOAO paLLed yo1yap /snjdans Sureq aoueeq JoN

2 Spuny 9AISSIY 0] IoJSuel ] SS9

5 R g 5 Gl PO 6 mE®H~ ﬂvomhom .HOM.HQ
et slael WSO ve g YL | Joye 2xmIpuadxa 1940 awodur Jo (3101jap) /snjdins ssoin

- LT-T (3oN) swo] porrad Joud @ SS9

SWA)[ POLId IoLld

00°LYTST'6v LT T- 00°S0TvL 2y 0T 1- 210J2q 2IMIpuadXa JOAO AWOdUI JO (H101Jop) /snidins ssoin




00°76960°tET

00°StL8S60°61
00°€C1TTCS
00°68C°S1°TI

00°590°r8

‘[ 00-960°86°0¢

00°16L°01°SC
00°128°C0°EL
00°665°€€°0S
00°100°LE91

00°269°60°tE"T

00°SPL'8S60°61
00°€C1°TCSS
00687°CI'TI

00°8v1°81°9C

00°62190°65°LC
00°0ST°SS°10°1
00911°C+0C

00°908°90°0¢
00°8£8°C6°CE
00°LvTSELO'T
00 1E1TL 1L
00°€S9¥1°9C

00°8r?°81°9C

00°621°90°65°LT
00°0SZ°SS°10°T
00°911°TH0C

§23.40Y") Suiupajd [p122ds Uo SaxXD |
D] MOYS

XD Y1317 102415

0] ppoy

XD [ [p42UIL)

X[ DYpIang yvapidippy
X0J 4L

XDJ UODINP

XD 23DUIDA

- 29, 2014495 2IPUIDA(T
xv ] s30(

Soxe], [edIOTUNA] ATeJUnjo A

1P $1d1292.4 MOYS pUD 22UDULIOLID]
22, buD.Aq

S1dTe08I MOUS PUE S0UBWIOJ 0]

29,] JISUDL]
$42Y10) 104190
1y 10420
§22,] 140087

147
0100

(22f uonp.3s132y) X0 Apog p20T
awloou] (1g71) xv ] Apog 1p207
(Lg7) ¥ 4pog [po207

XeJ Apog [6007]

xe ] Ajadoiq
xe], Sutuea)
X} JUSWASI)ISAPY

8I'€0'IE
(sy) yunowry

8I'€0'IE
(sy) yunowry

61°€0° 1€
(sy) yunowry

61°€0° 1€
(sy) yunowry

sig[nanIeq

INUIAIY XE T, [TV :1-1 2INPaYdS

61-810T A°A 10§ 3/V 2ImIpuadxy 29 JW0dU] 0) SANPIYS




00°€LEBE I

000cz’18'8

00°06¢°CI

0000000t
00°€LE66°T]
00°0006€

00°LSTI0EI

007L8CTT
000LE6

0000291°C
00°LSO9F 01
00°0006€

§22,] 21021/1)427) 23DILIDI
522, 2121fi342)) 21021]dn(]/s23,] Sulddo)

JOBIXY] 10 9JBJTJIII0.) 10 SAd]

UaPAPL) - §32,] ADMJIDY
100458
Uap.ApLy
D)) 3uroup(q
EEERp L]

A0JOD.JU0D) WOf S23.40YD 2U0Yd2]a ]

AT IDIHAA Jo asn of saSivy)
S99 JUIUYIDOLYIUN

A119d0Id JO asn ATe1oduwid) I0J Sa3Iey))

$42Y10 §23.4DY") UOISSIULID
§22,] UOISSIUADJ UONINLISUO))
§92,] UOISSIUAD] [DIIASOF]

SeSIeY) UOISSIo SuIp[ing

8I'€0'IE
(sY) yunowry

SI°€0°IE
(sy) Junowry

61°¢0'I¢

(s3) yunowry

61°€0° 1€
(sy) yunowy

sag[nanIed

JUI] 79 SISIBY,) 19S(]° SI9] : ¢-I 2[NPIYdS

00'%88°00°8L 6T

00°L6S‘86°€6 0

g

0001912029

00°STHELIF'T

00°006°L0°96°S
00°01L°ET'PC

00°Z50F0°0S

0096C0I°LE'S

00°81t°99°6¢°€

00°061°LZ00°8
00°9¢0°€8°9€

000§¢

00°€61°6€°1L

XD} A2IDH
XD} JLfousg 1210 4
Xe], TIeA\

XD ] 22pupnvry juduidojdulsy

xvJ puny

P XD} 2214425

§234DYD 2014428 JUDUWDSOUDUL DISD A
XD_J UODIUD]J 2.1

[04uoy SIN




O %

00" TH8 TE0LG P u;sfea 0072826909

~

POO.] 23DISD

e -

00°SST°L0°6

00°SLy'9€°9C
00°CHEIS

00°STE€EET
00°00S°66°61
00°00S 9%
00°S6€°€C
00°001°0%

00°0¢L°89°1

0001t°L8°8C
00°09¢°€1
00°61S°8LSI
00°t16°L0°0C
00°S6L°6€
00°0SLt

00°PLI'96°CSY
00°CItt

00°StS€l

00°CEL6EY

001088t
00tST9I°T

00CITSTY

00°008°TZ01
00°568°L6°I
00°00Ct1
000859°c

00°66LT6°€C
00°01+91
00°008°09°¢C
006519561
0050891

00°SSOEL06'Y
00°C86°8t'€

00°061+0°C

e §99,] JUDLID 4]

§90,] A2fSUD.A]

1IDIS foog % $2a,] 423y3nv|g
$22,] Aunyn.aog

$29,] yuv | Aj2fbg

5§22, [PMoUY

§22,] UOND.4IS132Y

3u1doay] 1014210\ ‘dDPUD - S23,] 42Y)()
DUIDYE 20U MIN

§22,] BUISANN

§22,] 201JON

22, 22JUD.IDNL) YUDE

§22,] J2MO] ]GO

522, 1Y

§22,] g7

§22,] 2.43U2)) YIIDIE]

§22,] WLAO,]

S22 Nipny 2414

§20,] 30],]

§22,{ uomqryxy

22,] U0

§20,] juauidojana(g

§22,] LIPUAIYq/S22,] LALAIPY / 11ADPLY]l ) uoypoddy
PoATooY S99

20,] UOIDINP SSIISNG UIUIO 4}
$994 S1edy1LR] Wea / yurg




00'659°80°89

009¥1°9L8

00°110°08°1

00 TS S9'8I°T

00°659°80°89

00°6£L°96
00°L9E6L'L

0008201l

00°1€L°69

00°6S0°IS

00°E8PHI'8I'T

00'98S°S8°TL

00°S€ET°T9L

006V LY'T

00°E€8°19°C8°C

00°98S°C8°CL

00°806°SL
00°LZE989

00°59t°6€°I

00196°L0°T

00°LL6°CE

009.8°CT°C8'T

§234DY) 2YUD] 421D

sad4vyy Lanbuy

sa3.04D) [Og

(4212p71) S234pYy") A1ddng 42304
(1212p Moy ) Gddng 1o1p 4
§23.40Y7) Anogp|

§2af pub §23.40Y ") 23DWD(] PPOY
SagTey) Jos()

ADY TUDE] ADS[0Y 2]pqaY]
§520) UOHDINPTT DAJYSDADYDI WO 210Gy
SISTRY) JABTISTUIIIPY/ /AJTATSS

8§99 [DAOWY JUUYIDOLYIUT]

S99,] UOnEesLe[Ngoy

§22,] UOLIIUUO)) 121D A
§22,] 20U201T SUIQUIN]J
§22,] 2SUDIIT XD.J [DUOLSSIfOA]
SU2YJO §23,] 20U
§22,] 20U2217T POO.J
§2840Y7) UO1JIIUUO)) dSDUID.A(T
§99:4 DON

S99 D°'O’N PUE 20Uddr'|

SA2UDI|OU) UWOL P2AIA0IIY Ul
11y soul.
22, 221ION X[ [DIIUIPISY
Iy ADIS O L424002Y
npny Jo di24029y
(22, 22110N]) “022Y S53°) 221uUp.APNL) JUdULO]dULs]
11V san[puad puv saul.f
SoN[eusJ pue sour]




00°6£0°S0°S6 00°0L¥°9%°68 ('sy) 1ero L,
00°TELLOST 00'TLTEL'SE UenSIUEIN
nys uewedred
punjoy XeJ, owoou|
uoneAoudy [endsoyq
001156591 000L1°LTST 839, Surdaay [elIRIeIN
sadrey) 1ogd
00°L6LTT 9V 00°0L1°9S°¢ uonesuadwo))
00016°0Z°S 00°€6£78°91 [V sWodu] 10
00680761 00°59%°L0°81 SOLISA0IY
SI'€0°IE 61°€0°I€
(sy) yunowry (sy) yunowry Ste[moned
JWIOdU] PYIQ :S-I 2[NPIYDS
00°LTITIL9T 00°7T6°EE (sy) 18I0 L
$10J0B1U0))/S99A0[dWg 0) S90UBAPY PUB SUBO[ UO }SAIIU]
00912°0L 00°6¥191 LdT - SI9Yj0 WOl 3salaju]
00°100°10°9C 00 €LL LT SIUNOJDY uey WOIJ 3saIajuf
SI'€0°IE 61°€0°I€
(s¥) Junowry (s¥) Junowry
POULIR] JSAI9)U] -] oINPIYdS
00'81€°96°9€ 00'v€6°0L°LO‘T (s 1eyo L,
00'81£°96°9¢ 00v€6°0L°LOT [TV 1USUW)SIAU] WOL,] aWodU]
SI'€0°IE 61'tE0°I€
(sy) yunowry (sy) yunowry steonted
SJUSWU)SIAU] WIOIJ SQUIOIU] : ¢-] I[NPIYDS
00°LT8°L0°€6‘S 00'bIE06°68°6 o

§23.40Y") Su1jsa ]




00'¥SS° 17Ty

00°SLS S¥'0TT

00°S01°T0¥9°S
0096L°L8¥9

00°SS8‘6¥ 61
00°000°0S ‘Y
00°6SL°S0°0F

00°€L0‘VE 169
00°10S°61°ST‘1

puplof vu.ing vAuiapp

YpPappvH UIADN

pUplof NYAYD) YPROGADN
ubdyqy [puiN [olng

vypIAng Inyqr 103N

JUD.LD) 2I0IS UDYIDAOSDN

WpIN uvdiyqy uvypiosoN

WYPIN JUPAD [DULANS DY SDADYDI
JuUUDIADJ JO J2QUIDIN

ubAnyqy DYIYILMG - DYIIDYY IUDY

00°29€°€6°10°¢ 00°76S°9S0¥°1 ddSHI

00" €TV S6°L8Y 00"6LS €S ILY buvipypng 1S A o

WYPIN uvpnuy v.aaysy sSopy

00°1€9°09°Ch 00'PSI‘ES‘9S 1ypIN yodoyyuvsoidy

00°019°0L°98 UOT UDDATY UOISSIUINAULY

00°L60°14°9S 00°€€9°€8°SE° ypIN 4ppuwy

00" T#9°TLELD 00"€TE L6 TLTT LA YIp ]

bpig Yigl

bIIA Yicl
SIUBIN) SNUSATY

81°€0°I¢ 61°€0’ 1€
(s¥y) yunowry (Sy) Junowry stg[manaed
SAIPIS(NS 2y SUONN(LIJUO,) ‘SJUB.IE) ONUIAdY /-] [NPIYDS
00°6LE'BE V6 00°€P6'v8°8I‘T sy 1e0L
00°LT1°T0°T 00'6LL 61 J[OIYd A WO JUSY
00°'825°60°€6 00'6S0°0€°81°1 SOSIWaI pue SuIp[Ing WOI] JuY
MOUS 29 SOUBULIONID]
00'¥TL 9T 00°S01°S Juay 10[d
SI'€0°I€ 61°€0°1€E
(sy) yunowry (sy) yunowry srenon.ed

3WodU] [EJUdY :9-] 9[NPIYDS




o "
v

00TITE0°LE .Y

S[edIpOIIdg 29 Sj00g

>y, . 00°0ZS€0°61 SIDALISD JO UOUDSIUDSA()
e sp.10dg jpnuuy s,104ppy
sasuadxs Quoudsory
auayog Jo Ano1gng
JUSUIDSI]APAPY |DADUIL)
00CTIT'E0°LE 00°0ZS‘€0°61 (sosuadXz) |1y A1211qnd P 1UdWaSIL2APY
RITQnJ pUE JUSWASIOAY
8I°€0°I€ 8I°€0’IE 61°c0°I¢ 6I°€0’IE ste[nanIeq
(sy) yunowry (sy) yunowy (sY) yunowry (sy) yunowy
SISUAAX 7] AN BLSTUTWPY :()[-1 INPIYIS
- - ('sy) 1\0 ],
uonesuadwo)
- - [00d SS?D
- - JUSWIUISAOL) £q PIIDJ[09 SANN(] pPue SIXE],
8T°€0°I€ 61°c0°I¢
(s¥) yunowry (s¥) yunowry SIEmInAEd
TUONBSUOUUIO0.) 7p SONUIAIY PIUSISSY [TV : 6-1 2INPIaYS
0079L‘LE 00 YTy 0Ty ('sy) 1er0,
S99 ] JuswAo[dwyg
00°T9L°T1 00°0S9°L6°1 POAIOOY SITILYD) JoeA
00°000°9C 00°0S1°ST deios 29 21035 JO A
00v79°L6°1 S}Npold Jo S[es
*039 ‘suornjedr|qng 29 SWLIO, JO 9[eS
sjuowdmby uo sa8iey)) 1OY3IH
ST°€0°I€ 6I°€0°I€
(s¥) yunowry (sy) Junowry e
S35y A1IH 2y 9eS : §-1 2[NPaYdS
00'S9T IL'YLLT 00°S6£°90°81°6¥ ('sy) ;oL
uvpnuy iyy1yyung

00°000%S°01°€

0091€T0°1¥°8

SaSUDAXT UDYSYIAIDS YIDMG
ULA1Y QY DAIYSDADYD DYIDNG
up.Lh vyjavandg uvd JNSSAI/]




00°S€608°LEIT

00000+T°¢

00°0€¥°19

00°9LLYSVEY

00°0SEPI

00°C6EFT8

00°LIVLSH6'TI

00°€28°€
00°L09°LS

00'¥6°LET8°0T

00°09L1

00°608°88°68°S

00°CLS 8P 0F

00°SPSLLLIT

00°810°00°65°01

00°000°€Z°ST‘T

00°09L°T

11y 2oupnsuy

Mado.ad Jo aoup.ansuf

2ounnsuy 102104 3s0duto)
Fouemsa)

§23,] JUDUIDANSDIPN
pwd s22,] 20u20177

1y $224

(S22, JUdWINSDIP) | 29, A2A4ng A11)

PTed s3]

Juoutdvday] s3uiapg A3.1ou7

11V $2340y") A3101.4700]7]

S)IPE % S421paYy [ A3101.4309]7]

2.4Ju2) SUTUIDA] YIIDIE] A0f AJ101.4702]7]
100 SUIUUING AJ101.4109]5

21O A'M d no14192]7

a1o1y2 4 AOJO 3191439215

[0S 211qnd L0, A3101.4002]7]
100Y2S Y31 40f A3101.4102]7

1dda(q 23putp.A(q 410f 3101430217
1oAY Sdxsy A3101.4309]7

102[0.44 1s0duio)y A3101.4102]7

(OM) s23.40YD A3121422]7

ADYYPIALY S234DY)) J1014302]57

yda(q 0215 JO sa3.40Y)) A1101.4392]5]
DYON 104J9() S2340Y7) AJ101.4102]7
spppdsopy sadavy)) 1014309157

‘1da(q 241, S23.40Y") 310141227
uonpy§ Surdung sa34vy") 43101430217

SOTIBY) AN

sasuadxa Sununoooy
sasuadxa uoneorUNWIWO))

saadp SMoN
syoog




00'856°28°L6 ™. ra;iiE

\ 18
e

00°006'26'

00°826°C+'98
00°§v9°L0°1
00°000°S1T

00°008°€

007000601
00°S+Z'10Y

00°0¢8°8F'C
00°009°€S

00'169°LT°9

00°169°LC°9

00°L06°68°L9

00°THO°8ST1

00°000°S6°C

00°€97°8L°0¢
00°08r°SE
00°000°01
00°TL6LLET

00°1L9°

00°000°IT‘6
00°007°€t*9

00PLIL8T
00°LPL TP T

00°CrO8S‘I1

(asuadxsy 201f]0)) sasuadxsy Aj14ndag
sasuadyxiy 3unjooys oapi/
sasuadxs 3utuivd] fjvig
sasuadxsy pipmay [Ibig
SUIALDY [DANIINY) pup $110dS
J00Y2S Y31f] 40f Sa1314119D SLi0dg
$29,] [pao4ddy [po1uyda ]
JUULYSIfOY X DI ]

4214107 % 230150

230D DNV

uondiiosqng 3 diysioquiapy
§23.40Y ") 424000y

sasuadxsy 3utjoop
PUUDSNYSD ] AOf UOIIDADUNUDY
2NIPUDAXTT JUULYSDAJDY

dxsg pun,y dvoipunpy

s42y)0) sasuadxiy 221410

§22,] 20U242fU0))

§23upY") 42S) B JUY

§23.4DY ") UODIUIUNIO]
sa3.40y") 4oinduio))

SosuadxXy Juau2IUNOUUY

Sasuadxy 921JJO

(20UDANSUT)SAIDIY [ DUIDAT
22, 32y % 2oubnSUJ [PI1Y2 4
Aj2doad o aoup.msuf




000TI¥T'LL

00°SLY O¥'ST

2

00°000°9L°LET
70000005
00°8£C°0S°TI
00°9ZE°88°0L'Y

00°086°0L°C

00°STI€8CI

00°CLTLIS
00°09Z°0¢
00°06S°18°L
00°08C°98°C
00°16¥°LI°LC
00°0SI°€
00°LLO'88 0

00°SLY9¥ Sl

00°S¥0°6Z°19°1

00°S0L°61°6

00°LEPPYLST
00°C€T99°LC

00°LEOLERIY
00616+ L0°T

00°€6£'88°01

00°SLL6I9F
00°000°0%
00°808°89°9¢
00°0S§0I°LI
00°CEI'L6°SS
00°00¢
00°08t°C6°1

0050L61°6

SUDYJI() - §234DY]) 42ID Y

amd - $234py7) 42v 4

pivd Jjuay [porya g

DAYIDYUDYL) - JUDY

XD ] 2010428

Aypdoy

11V Saxv[ X SaIvy ‘Sjuay

Ppunfoy Sjup.10/Junodsi(J/a1nqay
punfay 10450

punfoy §sa0) aapupany) juualojdus 3 ssa) uoypInps
21DqaY P PUnfay XvJ paivpijosuo))
s23.4pY") Sullfi $21o1ya [ pasiioynnus)
L8

X0 ] 143y UON ¥ 13y

2y pun pun 3uipjing

JuU2Y 2UDLD) B YONL] GO

SOXe] pue Sojey TUSy

§22, J1ipny

§92,] UINJIY L10JNIDIS

§22,] [P2IUYDD ] PUD [PUOISSIfO4]
522, [p327T

s23.40y") uoisiatodng

§22,] [pMaUIY

$92,] 1221404}

S89 I0J() pue [BUOISSaJOI]

Aiduonvig

11V &a2uoypi§ pup Surjulig

Sunputig

(‘1da(q s1Un022Y) 2]GPUINSUO)) L2]NULO))
(1daqq 1a1nduio))) ajgpuinsuoy) 42nuto))

AIoUoNEeIS pue SUNuLIg




- 104120 |11 4210

. ADYYPIAIA T11E 491D
e 104120 [11g 42104
J00d SuruuiIng j11g 42104

uoyni§ 3urdundg jj1g 421y

APADULS 2YIDY ] 1 121D, M

[pndsop] j1g 4210 M

jondsopy g 1214

100Y2S YSIF []1g 42104

uappL) J11g 42104

1da(q 2.1, [j1g 1210

Jdda(q 23vuvAq 11 42104

pnd J11g 42w,y

[IPH % S42102Y ] ]]1g 421D M
GRS

000L0°60°€Y 00°LSO°19°L9 11V 2oupdaauo) ¥ Juljjaan.|
00°50°SS 00°1€0°LI‘T Sugjjaan]
00910°tS'Ct 00°920°71°S9 12521 ¥ Jo42d

90UBASATO,) pUE SUI[[OABI]

00'66T7L 11 00°Cr9'€C 00°L96°68°6 00°6L£ST 100428 Y31 40, "S34YD) 2uoydala
00°750°€8 §23.40Y ") jous23uf - S23.40Y") 2U0Yda]a ]

0000089 sasUIAXT 412MO] ]GO

00°£59°'28°01 00°7£5°L8°8 11y sa34vyD auoydaja |

yddoqq A3101.4100]7 s23.40Y") auoydaja |

So5IeY) ouoydao L

00°699°89°%9°L 00810°I8 ILL DYDN 10420 JO Juay
XD] S23DM AJID( pUD UODINPS WO.Af 2IDqIY
uonpIIfiing 4210




W P

00°809°L9°§T ™ ~._.

00°LIS®LT
00°650°89°C1
00°CE0'IE
00700006

00908°LT°€C1

00°008°€L°CI
00SITT
00°16L°CS

§20UuPMO]Iy dpoIpUPE]
S2OUDMNOJI 42YI0)
$20UPMO]I 29144
$20UPMOJI Sul]joanL]
S2OUDMO]] 1SIND)
SSUERONY

8I°€0°I€
(sy) yunowry

8I°€0°1€
(s¥) yunowy

61°€0’IE
(sy) yunowry

61°€0°1€
(s9) yunowry

sig[nanIeq

SASuUA Xy JUAWYSI[qeISH |- 2[NPIY9S

00°LES TH'00°LT

00°S96°L1°S0C€

sy 1er0L

008LL 6ES

00°000°0S ¥

00°000°0S‘y

dx5] UppRUY [nyipYo
UDYSY2AADS YODMG
uonvsuaduio)

dxi pun,] dpoipuppy

yrug P ywaq - Lguy v
11V “dX5] aanp4ISIUIUpy
sagrey)) KoAIng




000TETOHTI

0002£T6°CI

1]V WNLIDADUOL]
WNLIDADUOL] SA2YODI ]
UWNLIDAOUOL] SADQUIDIN
$.4000(7

07 WNIIEIBUOR]

UONNGLIUOD) 20UDL2JU0)) J0ADYY
suonnqIiuo))

JA0D) [D4JUDD) "]} “ONPH UDIP]IYD) JO JUIUWDSINGUIDY
saadojduiry fo 2oupnsuy dno.in
Hpis 03 uoypsuaduio)
JUUIDSANQUITDY [DIIPIIN
Jis o1 uriofiun)
sasuadxsy Sutup.Ly
asuadxs] auvfja g IS
dnyoay?) yyay (1odaamg) aadojduty
Abg yjm aavay
EIEE]




00°987°98°S6°6L - . -

00°Z81°16'8T8L

mioj

0085970 PE T N
00'T6F8Y°S8

~

00°9TS 0S €V TS

00C0TSI'PI‘ST

00°92S0S°€r°CS

00°v86°9F°LE VT
00°817°89°9¢

00'0€€ V8 Y6
00'¥T6°TS 09

00°0¥1°1T°86°1S

00299°CI°6v¥C

00°0¥1°IT°86°IS

00°C68°67°ST1°€T
00°0LLTYEET

SUDYI(O) - UOHDADUNUIDY
sasuadxr] fJpi§ 10JoD.4310))

1V $23v4
SISE M\

2OUDMOJ] Y Ldnjiubs LOAD
20UPMO]]} BUljoADL]
uoisstuuio) Abg Y19 ¥ yis Awps u1 SApaLLY
20UPMO]]} BulSIOVAJ UON
AUDIDS Ul SADILLY

11V 44p]og

S20UPMO]]y Su1joapy
2oUDMO]]Y [0
20UDMO]]} JUdY SUISNOE]
20uPmopIy 4
(A1D]DS)20UDMO]] SSAUIDI(]
2oupmoy diogpsuaduto?) A1)
snuog

o1s0g

ATETES

UOISUDJ ADINSDY

PUn,j uoisuag 0y UoNqLIuo))
aoua42fJ1q
JUSULYSDIUT 24D

Q.o
Amp.A0) JUWDSY WND) YIva(T
UOISUD Ul SADILLY

(UOISUD ) SADDALY UOISSIUULOD) ADJ Y19
UOISUD JO UOIDINUUIO))




sasuadxy JuswaSeuRA 9ISBAN PIOS

00'8€8°01 dxq Suipieoy] % pIeog
00°880°0L 1 sosuadxF JuaWYOROIYOUY
sosuadx $S9001J JUSUNINIONY
00 TTI°LI 91U9)) [0NUOD) UONN[[O]
uoneuo(
uoneuo( - sesuadxy yiseidesueq
sasuadxy souruauIe|y 2 Junerado
00°0S¥°65 ¥ 100(014 18U [NpUBD
00°0¥S°9°¢ 00°€€0°T0°ET sosuadxg J0JISIA 29 uonoOUN]
sosuadxyg dwe)) 991
1S00) JO 931, [eIouN]
00°001°L 00°LE0°68°C 83316y UONBNSISNY
00°08€°SL’S 00v61°S8°T1 (Ss)uownmsuy) aseydIng
00°005°S€T (doy) aseyoing
(adiq) aseyoing
(TeuoreN deorpueq) oseyoind
00°€69°61°L1°1 00°S1¥°90°1¥ ([e0131ng 29 QUIDIPAJA) OSeyoIN
(lyp1akyuy) aseyoing
00°00%°19°91 00°00%°80°9 (Jown [, seny aurio[y)) aseyoin
00'765°€6°Sy 00°€S0°6€TY (19pmo 29 s[eoTay)) aseyding
00'6ST6S 1S°1 009TT80°16°1 (919 winjy) S0y dseyoIng
00°00%°S1 00°SLYT9 POO, 29 [07UO)) [EWIUY JOJ SIsuadxy
00" €EPI°ISTIT sasuadxyg uonoaq
weidoid [ermn)d
00T66°09°1 0008616 sadrey) Sutues))
e T
UONE)URWI[dW ] JWES0.1] PUE SUONEIRAQ) ¢ [-] O[NPIYDS
00°Z8S‘1 00'8L0°T6'F9 ('sy) 1er0,
00°Z8S°1 00°8S6°Y IV sadrey) yueg
00°0T1°L8'V9 dd uo pred 1sa101u]
Am~W~«MM“M_< Amwmﬂwﬂ%wax steonted

SIGIBY ) JdURUL] 29 }SOI9JU] ¢ [-] 9INPIYOS




posLes9
(o0 000rs01¢

009¢9.2L1

00°s6cris

009crLrC

00°000°99°8Y

00°91T°€€91
00°CT1°98 €L
00°€E€TOP'E

00°SSLTKT
00°61€°00°9

00°0LL00‘6¥

satpday Suippng adi.]
(2oupuayuIvpy P SAwday) S12]10]
saoday] s4a140n0) JIvig
(s41vday]) wnipvig
savdayf-spayg
saoday Suipjing j00yos
savday] spubpy [buing
UonDIIINDG YMOY)
SA1pd2y] S)PE Sueapy
saoday] L1p4qo17T
(saiodayy) s3uipping Sppjdsogy
(savrday]) oy punoduio)
A2YJO) (S-10day) sastuwa.idg 3 sSuipjing
11V S4vday sasiua. g Ppssulping
soday] ipomup3uy

(saredoy) sostwaag 2» Suippng

(s41odayy) 1oy10) sa3prig
(s4ipday]) (1 / D J0 2oupuajuIb

(spday) [y sa3piig
(sareday]) sadpag

sag[nanied

8I'€0'IE
(sy) yunowry

8I'€0'IE
(sy) yunowry

61°€0° 1€
(sy) yunowry

61°€0° 1€
(sy) yunowry

dUBUIIUIE[A| pue sireday -] INPIYdS

sy reroL

00'7LO0TELE

00°6SLV0°TES

00°000°0C

009TL90°€
009Z¥°19

00°00S°LE

00290°69°Y

00°SIS8

S99,] UOIJBUIOOBA
S99,] uoIEN[BA

(epeyy 29 2AB() S99, MNO)
sasuadxy weidoiq orjod asing
sasuadxy UBUSYOAIES [OBMS
sosuadxy Jeyy ueysod
sosuadxy snsua)




00°LL8 6S°6T°C

00°8¥9°90°9¢€°€

00°€E8LPC
00°0969¢61¢C
00°F80SLL

00°S61°62°9

00°09T°6LTIT

00°ST1¥69°66°1

0061629

00°CEPSSSI
00°8T8°€696°1

11V s3uni [D214122]7
sA1pday] 12y3()
(sareday) sSumy [BILDNY

11V S4tday] uonpuiuilL)
‘SUdYJ() S2410d2Y UODUIULLY)
sareday uoneurwL)

(sa1oday) s4o3utig

(s410day]) stainduio))

(s41oday]) 11y 123utid B 4o1nduio)
(sareday)) s1durd 2 sidyndwo)

102[0.44 3s0duio)) sapday Liouryovpy

10210.44 Jsoduio)) 1of asbyoung jasaiq

(s41pdayy) 11y 192[0.44 1s0duio)
(saredayy) 193l0ag 3sodwmo)

1LIUDS pUD [DANJIND)
393014 3sodwo)

s.1pday/suonpyIsu 2mpis

S0 anqgnd

(S410day])S42Yy3() SUIUIULY I1A1)
SINIUIBWY JALD

(s41pdayy) Suipjing uv3uvap |
(S410d2y]) DYDN 104190




(S410d2y]) A2YI() SPANIXL] X 2NJIULIL]
(s41vday) sa1qv]
(saiodayy) spqryxs / souw.fojoyg
(sa1odayy) spivoqdn)
(Satd2y]) 1V S2AMIXL B 24NJIULI,]
(s410d2y]) s.10Y7)

sareday- aam)x1q 29 damIuin g

(SA10d2Y]) ]y UIDIUNO,]
(sareday]) ureyunoy

(s410day]) 42y10) S42404],]
(sareday]) SIA0AL]

(Aqddng 121041 ) sjuswdinbr] s2.4103§

(saipday) spuawdinbry pndsopy

(saipday) 11y siuawdinbsy

(s41pdayy) auryovpy Aby-x
(sareday)) syuowdinby

(S410d2y]) S42Y10)

(sA1pday]) 4ayi() UOD]ILISUT I14102]F

(1pday]) Suipjing uonpISU (D141

(sA1pday]) 1]y uoyDILISUT [DI14J02]5]
(sareday]) uonejreisuy (8L




00°0L8°0T°€

00 1ZS01°8Y

000L80C¢

00618TH9T

00°C0LL91C

00°09L°68°0C

00°0¥0°CT

00°0TL‘L9°0T

(saiodayy) 4ay)0) pupy
S410day] punoLr) UoYDUIULLLY)
(satoday]) spunosny dvjg
samoday] pup | uad()
(s41pday]) yov.4] Sui33or
spday] spuno.in

(sareday) spuey

(42y10 ) Si1oday] o wdspuudn

(s4oday) 11y [IPH wdspuudny

(sA1pday) juawdinby wdspuu o)
[I[BH wAseuwAs)

(sdipdayy)punoduio)) paonry a2a.f
sa3.4py) Suipn)) 2o ]
(s410day]) punoduio)) pavnry 2a.|
(SA1Dd2Y])uoDPIUD]J 224 ]
(s41pday]) asvyoUng Suodpay X S4221]1)42,]
(sa1odayy) 42y)0) Uap.1DH
(s410day]) 210114y AD]J UPADL)
(sipday) 11y uapvD
(sareday) uapaen




00°0SO°1LY0°S

00608 %S¢

00 CIS IV Ty

00050108

00°608¢S€

00°CI8IvCY

00°STTSE09°S

00°009°6S°1

00'96€°€S €T

00°STTSE09°S

00°009°6S°T

00°96€°€S €T

(S410d2Yy]) SAoULIOfSUD.L]

(s410day]) Sunyy 317 12245

(s41pdoy) 11y Supy317 211qnd

sa3.py) Suifiys 2104

(saodayy) spuawdinby ¥ 21qv) ‘qing
(saredayy) Sunydry dnqnd

(sa.mvday ) 1osduin g 2]q1siougng
(s10doy) 11y L4ouIyIDI % JUD]d
(saodayy) Surdung 3 Liouryovpy
(sa.mvday ) jasdung p3nfiagua)
(sa.today) josdungg I A
(s.10d2Y]) Juvjd 40)p.12UL)
(sareday]) Arurydey 2 spue|d

(s41odayy) auryovpy xXo042x
(sa1odayy) siouonpuo)) 1y
(Sa.410d2Y]) A2j14MadA ]
(sa41pday]) Aavpvg ¥ S°'d'N
(s41odayy) auty oD X0
(si0doy) wi2isAs Xy adAa
(saivday) Supjing 21J0
(saodayy) 1y juawdinbig 221410
(s-i0doy) sa11qON

sareday juswdinbyg 391130

Sasuadxsy 3uiupaj) 42)3nn)

(SA1pd2y]) A2Yi() 421INL) 2 SDIIDN
(saredayy) 1911nH% se[leN

(S41pd2y]) A2Y1() SIOYADN
(s10doy) 11y S124-DI
(sareday) s3Il




00 71¥99°L

0006019

0071 19°0L°C

EY LA

0015991

00°0L69L°6

00060197

00°¢I1C190LC

00°855°95°T

00°SSS 9T 11V

00°0L69L°6

00°8SS°9S‘T

00°SSS 9T 11V

(spday) |1y 212142

(s410doy) 1240 212112

(s41pday]) S4oyup |

(S410d2y]) Sa112110 SAGN] 24A]

o1

aspyong 104Jod B (2591
(doueuduiey 7 sareday)SIOIYIA

(spday) [y [IPH % S24102Y |
(sareday]) S[ieH % S9-13BdY L

(42y10) (s-110day]) S]00J Surumimng
(sipday) |1y 1004 Sutuimg
(sareday]) [004 SUTWWIMS

(savdayy) syuvy Ajpfpg

(SA1Dd2Y) SUIDAT A2ID 4| ULIOJS

(S410d2Yy]) 1]y 23PUIDA] X 23DA2NIS

A2YJO) SAIDADY 2IVUIDA pUD 23D12MIE

8§30 240dS % Liouryovpy fo sapday

yddaq a3purvA(J f0 aoudUIUIDHY]

(s410d2y]) (S421n5) DDY)SaUlT 23DUIDA]

yddaq a3vurA(q -asvyoundg 10 ¥ 125217
(sareday]) aSeurei(] 2 93vIIMIS

(satoday]) [un31S orffoa]
(s41pdayy) paddo yov1g
soday] pup)sy orffa g
saioday Ssppudig ovffv.a
(saodayy) siay10 yivpdyjoo,] 3 Sppoy
(s410day]) Suronfunsay ppoy
s10doYy SYIJ J00.] % ppoY
(s4ipday]) 212.40U07)
(sareday)) yredyrooy 7 speoy




(s 1er0L

00°6ZE€T°6V°61

9Te610¢€

00°T9LSL 96T

00°€80°TT°67 81

00°LLC€9991

00°r9cIry
00°cric60c

006L06L8

00°ZS9TH°S8°1

00" L6V H0°S6°1

00°26T°€€°06
00°8YE10°L
00°L¥60¥°96

00°0168C°1

UOINAISUO)) [NYADYL)

A2YI() (SA10d2Y)SADMA21D 4]
(s41pdayy) jpup))
(s41pdayy) soutjodig 3 sAvbmia1 4
(S410d2y]) 11y SAbM121D 4
(s41pday]) yuv g 42304
U] uoyp.4a3)1,] urdung fo aoubuajuIDp
(S4v1day]) saul7 uoyngLisIq
(s410d2y]) dwng o1.4102]7 % Suriog
(s41pday) jjamaiog

(sareday]) sAemiIdepn




00°000°€IbT ..

00 VLY TT'ST

00000°€ TP 1

00°000€T#1

00 VLY 1TST

00°000°S9°1

00'PLY IS €1

syuopmyg 10 drysrejoyog

[IV USALD) SAIpISqNS 29 UOIINGLIJUO)) SIULID) dNUIADY
uonoON)SuU0)) 39710 J0J Jueln)

pleog [00Y0S ATewl] 0} USAID) UONNGIU0))

olqnd 10J SONIANDY dIeJ[OM

sjueIn)

uonnqIIsI(g A[oL) 991

sag[nanied

81I'€0° 1€
(sy) yunowry

8I°€0°1€
(sy) yunowry

61°€0'1E
(s¥) yunowry

61°€0'IE
(sy) yunowry

SOIPIS(NS 7 SUONN(LIJUO)) ‘SJUB.ID) dNUIAIY :9]-] I[NPIYDS

00°9€S°0L’8

00°025°99°50°0 1

00°0
00°9€S°0L’S

00°07S°99°S0°01

00°006°+8

00°079°18y

00°000°00°00°01

JJO punoy

IV sasuadxg oS

aseyoIng [BLIAJBIA JSIA

sasuadxy poLd{ Ioud

S99, 99jURIENL) YURY

uonnqruo)) eduey

(s10ypQ) SIYPQ SASUAXT OSIIA 79 Pun, dAIISAY
(IIV 1oyO)sasuadxy SNOJUB[[AISIIA 29 PUnj 9AIISY

sag[nanIeq

SI°€0°I€
(s) Junowry

SI°€0°I¢
(sa) Junowy

61'€0'IE
(sy) yunowy

61°€0° 1€
(sy) yunowry

SOSUAdX 7] OSTJA| PUE PUN,] 9AIISIY S [-] J[NPIYDS




(9-8) (19N) oo Jolid [e10],

(q) awoduy [e10], — qng

sasuadxyg pordd Jond

(porra(g o) - eq onse[d Jo aseyang
(pouraq Joug) -uonerdaidoq

Uy pueT pue Suipying

Sosuadxyg

() awoouy [B10], — qnS

POLIaq 1011 -owoou] 101300
PIAIOOAI JUAI A[OTYIA
swoou]

sIg[nanIeq

8I°€0°1€
(sy) yunowry

61°€0° 1€
(sy) yunowry

(09N) Sw] poridg JoL{g :LI-] ANPIYIS




1901JJ O 9oURUL] 2P SJUNODIY JOIYD

o[y ‘uonerodio) fedioruniy oy 10,4

JOUOISSIUIIOD)

sy ‘uonerodio) [edioruniA opny( 10,

SJUBJUNODOY PAISUIBY)D)

Jordwo)) sjunoooy

‘NIdnN
1R
p ROTE 1ouped
S o \
LO8IT9 ON ‘N
[ 5 MOBRIPIOYD eIpUaTeN UqeUSREVD
N M TV X
. mEmEmooo/x wm&mmso
00 % Nd
-~ 10)1pny
91ep uaAd uo uodar Jipne payienb ano 03 30afqng

00'TLE'ST'69PEST

00'08L°9S°€T’LT

00'80T°SS‘8L

00°0S1°11°80°CT ¢

00'€ETS6'8S V] T

Tsy) yunowry

00°720°81°86°9F*ST

00°TLSIT61°T
00'70L°T8°10Y
00'70S°TST0°1T

00°T6L°90°99°T¢

00'80T°SS 8L

00°0S1°11°80°CT’E

00'80T°SS‘8L

00768 VELE6EY

00796°$8°90°% 1
00°1LT°60°CS 0L 11

Tsy) yunomy

00°8TI1T9I'PLOL

Tsy) yunowry

0089 18°¢
00°€0€°61°06°S
00" 1¥0°STv6°TT

00'80T°SS 8L

00768 VELEGE Y

(810T-L107) 1BIX SNOAdLJ

00796°$8°90°1 1
00991°5€°60°09°01

Tsyg) yunowry

(6107-8107) 18X JUd.LINY)

SHLLITIAVIT TVLOL
X Lmiqery jusduyuo)
| SUOISIAOI{ - 000011¢€
H SOII[IQEIT JoylQ 29 s1onpa1) Aipung - 000021 €
D PIAIRIY sysoda( - 000060€
SUOISIAOIJ puE SIPI[IqeI] JU.LIn)
q SUBOT] PaINJASU( - 000090€
q SUBO paIndag - 000050€
- sueor|
a sasod.and dyy1ads 10j suonnqLIiIuO)) ‘syuein) 0000+0€
D SOAIISAY - 0000€0€
q spun, payreurrey - 000020€
v puny (jeouan) [ediouni - 000010€
snid.ung 29 IAIISNY
SHILI'TIAVIT
*ON YoS SuId)| Jo uondridsaq *ON 2p0)

6107 ° HOUVIAN ISIE NO SV LAAHS ADNVIVE

NOILVIOdHOD TVIIDINAN H'TAHA




S319SSe JUALIND uo—tO ¥
= n Sueo ]| amc_mwm :,O_m;o,a ﬁBﬁ:ESoo< e | 0000601
00°999° 150012 00 TPSYITE 0T L syisoda( pue seoUBAPY ‘SUBOTT | 000080Y
00°SS0°S0°8S LT 1 00°0P9° €T pE8E‘T S sooueleq yueq pue ysed | 000001+
= = b | sosuadxg predaid | 0000L0¥
00°'8LY9LLYST - 00°€T0°LYTL 6E - SI[qBAIS09Y [MJIqNOP pue peq
O Hmc_.mwm :,o_m_>0(a ﬁoﬂm_zEsoo{ :SS97 - 0000901
00°'8LY9L°LY°ST 00°€T0°LY°TL 6E Surpuejsino junouwre ssoIn) -
00°78Z69°10°€T 00°LZ8°65°S0°LE d (S9[qeA109Y]) s103g9(7 AIpunsg - 0000S0%
00°961°L0°99°C 00'961°L0°99°C ) (So1I03USAUY) PUBH UI YO0)S - 0000t0%
SQUEBAPY pue sueo| “maumwaﬂ JLIERAING)
00°991°66°S8T s 00'TP9°€E6€TT - N SIOYIQ — SIUSUISIAU] - 1080£0Y
= = N wvcs,n— uo—to — SJUQUWISAAU] -
00°991°66°S8T 00'TP9°€E‘6€TT 1 puny [BIOUSD) — SJUSWIISIAU] -
SJUBUISIAU
00°900°98°95°LS“€ 1 00°0£8°60°8S°1S 00°9L1°68°0T°9T €1 00°0£8°60°8S 1S b | $s21501d-ul-3o [ende) - 000020%
00'9L1°9L°86°S0°C 1 00°€SE €8T VLTI 3o0[g 10N -
00°LY9°85°86°ST S 00'769°9L°T8V6°S uoneroa1da pajenumody sy -
00°€T8VE L6 TE ST 00°LY0°09°St°69°81 r 300[{ $S0ID) -
mwvmm< ﬁvxwm
~.m-“ a-:-c-:{ ~.m~m“ ~==QE< ~.m-“ u==c=~< ~.m-“ a—-:cE{ m,.—.:ﬁmm<
Awﬁuhﬂch RUED R m=om>v.~n~ Aaﬁuwﬁch RUEDR a-—@hh:U ‘ON -—um HUEIT] .wc =o_am_m.-omoﬁ— ‘ON v@cU

6107 "THOYVIN }STE NO SV LAHHS HONVIVY

NOILLVIOdHOD TVdAIDINAN A'TNHA



I9D1JJO 20URUIL] 29 SJUNOIOY JOIYD

oy ‘uonerodio) redoruniy a[nyq 1o,

JOUOISSIWIWO))

o[y ‘uoneiodro)) Tedroruniy o[y J0 NIAN

e
5 A5 ! Iouyreq
*S LO81T9 "ON ‘I

SJUBJUNOIOY PAIIRYD) | & vAIpIofD BipudIEeN UqeYSHL YO

K

1 TN

¢ V! / )
_-SIYRINOIOY PAIAIRYD
N ‘00 % NdM
Jordwo)) syunodoy loupny
9Jep udA2 uo odar ypne payifenb Ino o3 303[qng

00'TLE'ST69'PEST

00°720°81°86°9¥ ST

SLASSY TV.ILOL

(330 uanLIM JOU JUIXS Y} 03)
M amyrpuadxy SNOAUB[[IISIIA 000021+

& sissy oo | 0000114




00'991°S€°60°09°01

00'991°S€°60°09°01

00°SOI‘PL TV OT T-

00'1LT60°TS 0L TT

(00°SOT‘PLTHOTT)

00 SOLYPLTHO1°T-

00 SOLYPLTHO1°T-

(S¥) TVLIOL

2IMIpuadx 5] I9A0 SUIOJU] JO SSAOXY

001010¢€
- - 000 00°0 poOLISd JOLI{ - IS31U]
00" 1L2°60°TS 0L T1 00" 1L2°60°TS 0L 11 00°0 00" 1LZ2°60°TS°0L 11 pun,f [edowuny [ 000010€
(*SY) 18I JUILIND AY) (*sy) 1eafk o) y (*sy) 1vaL 3y (*sy) Junodde jsey a1ad .
JO pud 3y Je ddueey | Surnp suondINpIq Csa) &0l urnp suonippy se ddue[eq suiuadQ STEIMORIEd ON2PO)

[000010¢€ ‘ON 9p0)) | punj [E19U55) [AIOTUNIA 1Y J[MPaYdS




00°796°S890°v 1. *

00°796°S890°P 1

00°0SPY 9l
00°€€66L
00°6£10€¢
00°0€8YLYS
00°€0C6£599
00°0000¢€1
00°1L6TLEET
00°91CE6S
00°6C698101
00°200CST6
00°€62067CI

00°0SY PT9T‘T
00'€€6°6L
00'6£1°0€°€E
00'0€8 VL VS
00'€0T°6£°S9°9
00°000°0€°1
00'1L6°TLEE'T
0091T°€6°S
00°ST698°10°1
00'200°TS 6
00°€6T°T0°6T°1

(‘S¥) TV.ILOL

pun, Ajddng 1918 A0
pun, isnif,

pun, 921,

pun, Sunjurg

pun,] 9AIasay Arefes
P Peoy

pun,] uoIsudg

pun, uLje| A1
puny uejekieq uoe3iepa(
pun,] juowrdoardq
pun,J uoneroaxdag

SI'€0°IE
(sy) Junowry

6I°'€0°’I¢E
(sy) Junowry

signonaeq

‘ON 9p0))

[ 000020€ "ON 2p0)) | spunj pa)djIewliey g [NPIYS




(s®) TVLOL

8I'€0°1€
('sy) yunowry

61°'t0°’I¢E
(-sy) Junowy

sag[nanieq

‘ON 2P0))

SOATISIY ;) o[NpPIydS




oI5y
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Spunj payeuLiey [8)0],
spun,J paypuiinzy
(*SY) 184 Jwand 3y} | (") JedAk 9y} surInp (*sy) 1eaf o) ('sA)
JO pud 3y} Je dueleyg suonINPI(q Surmp suonippy| sddueeq surwadQ sae[nonaed *ON 9p0)

Wu ¥ 0 €4 T'INAIHDS OL MANXANNY




00°0

00°0

000

punj saAI3SAY [€I0 ],




000

000

000

00'6TE Y S 6

00°658°08°L"

00°1€L°TS 81~

00°0

00'6CEvr'SE 6

(00°658°08°L)

(00°1€LTS'8T)

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00'999°91°€T 6L

00°6S8°08°L-

00°T€LTS ‘ST~

00°0

00'999°91°€T 6L

(00°658°08°L)

(00°1€LTS'8T)

00°0

pastnn
JUSWRILIRJ JO IIQUIITA]

pasiynnun
pasijin
JAIISAY sA3aeyYD DIA -

pastnnup]
pastuf]
193f0ag Addng J9je M -

pastnup]
pastun
eulo X ddeurerq punoadidpuq) -

pastnup]
pastun
eufo X d3eurei( 19)eA\ W.I0)S -

pasiynun
pasyun
uorssuwo)) Aed Y| -

pasiynun
pasinn
uorsstwwo)) Aed yey -

pastjinur]
pasynn
(uorssrwio)) Aed Yiz]) JudWdIGeURA] 9ISBAA PIIOS -

pasijunup)
pasyun
a1doa 100J ueq.aq) 03 AT dIsey -
SJUR.IC) UOISSITA] [BMIUIY UBQI() [BUOEN NIYIN [B[AeYeMEl

€000¥0€

€010¥0¢€

81'€0°1€ ('sy) Junowy

61°€0°1€ (*S¥Y) yunowry

sie[nonIeq

‘ON 9p0)

T000070€ ON °P0)) | sosoding Jij1aods 10} SUODNQLIU0)) ‘SJUBID) (] o[NPIYdS




000

00°LT8ILT8Y-

000

000

000

000

008€S0L°L6T

00°L09°SE61°S1-

00°0

00" ¥¥8°6€°69°8

00°8T6°€S°8

9LOYOLETL

€C809LL

LI8TLT8Y~

00'8ES0LL6'T

00°L09°SE 61" S 1~

00'78°6€°69°8

00'826°€S°8

00'490°SS‘LE

00°TH0°0L €8 b~

00°0

00°0

00'8ES 0L L6'T

00°661°76°68°91-

00°0

00°L9L‘88°68‘L

00°S0€‘1ZT°T9

9LOVOLEL

¥90SSLE

Cr00LESY-

00'8€S°0L°L6T

00°661°C76°6891~

00°L9L 8868 L

00°S0€1TT9

wsLnoJ, uoedrepaq

ueAIyqy [ewdiN [efs

AMYs SeIA

(ID¥9€) WYPIN uepnuy endys sesep
INOD eyiseyuIS sjuein)
JuRID) SWWRISoId WYAN

pasiynnun
pasiin
juerd ueld IST OIAN

pastjnun
pasti]
sjue.is) peoy

.B%MNN.E:&D
pastin
(eyAeing ued) Juets) LIANSSAIN

pasiynnun
pastin
juer) JASHI

pasinuy)
pasijin
jueas) Judwdopadq A1) D'A'd'd

pasijunup
pasiiin
eufox eureypng nseA JNed

pasjunup)

S0T0¥0¢€

2000v0¢€




00°000°C1

00°L96°S6 [ &

00" €€6°ET'S
00'v€6°66°LY
00°SST°01°95°1
00'¥85°66°€

00 161V 1LTI
00'6L9°00°CT1
00°TL9€1°99-
00°L80°TT6S L1
00'68+°8¥°91°¢-
00°000°09°1Z°6¥
00°0S8°SL
00'090°€9°86°1
00°TSE6S
00°008°St*S1
00°L9€°L0°9T
00°090°7€°8

00" T#¥°91°98°1
00°CI1°68°¢

00'9€L°ST'E

00°0¥€°SH*90°T

00°0€2°C6°T

00°CE6'PS El

00 1S6°9€ V0L

00'71€°60°C8

00°9L0¥6LET

9€LSTE

0¥ESYI01

0€ccet

ceorsel

[S69¢0L

¢1€60C8

00°000°89°1
00°L96°S6
00°€€6°€T°S
00'F€6°66°LY
00°LIL‘9E 6T T
00'¥85°66°€

00 T61‘F8°9p €T
00°6L9°0S LI‘T
00°TLI €T 99~
00°L80°TT6S LT
00°68%‘8F91°¢-
00°000°09°1Z° 6%
00°0S8°SL
00°6¥S°€1°69°T
00°7SE‘6S
00°008°SH'ST
00°ZH6°L6 1€
00°090‘b€‘8
00°THF 91981
00°CIT°68°C

00'9€L'ST'E

00°0¥€°SH*90°T

00°0€2°26°C-

00°2€6PS €L

00°80T°81°0Z°9

00°6L9°€6 S

00'9L0‘F6°LE T

9€LSTE

0vESH901

0€ccec

ceorsel

80T81079

6L9¢6VS

U0 - Jueln)
ONUOAdY puET - JUBID)

XE [, JUSWuIeIIuy - JUBID)

pie) Jeeypy - JuBID

PIN YeAypjues[dy - juein

uepnuy 30y Yeys - juein)

peoy - juein

'uR[0 § [MyIRYD YpneqaBN

TYPIN BALIBISBY[I[ UBYJOIOSEN

IYPIN elLRnSBAlRY ueyjoioTeN

IYPIN ueA1yqy ueyjoioseN

uepnuy yeAeyeS - BUBORY JeFeN

JUBID) QUIDIPAJA - JUBID)

JUBID) BLIQ[RIA - JURID)

Krefeg aokordwiy - juein

Vv d - siuein

1IN0)) 10} PIAIIOIY JUBID)

qe[ HOY 10f juerH

opesug 211, 10J Jueln)

diese1d seyiajeq e[iyejN eASoIy 10J juein)

jueln) euelo X uing eAUIABN

SNSu9)) I0j JuLIn)

JuBID) 91)BIY],

ueAIYqQV BIYoBMS Bqeg 93peo) jues

jueln) [e1oadg - eyplang nyqojA LeseN

pastnnun IYPIN Tepwey




00°0ST11'80°TTE", )

00" L9E YT 6T Y1
00'0

00°0
00°9T8°TS°LT
00°000°00°L
00°CLYET96 T~
00°000°00°88°0L
00°0
00°L96°00°C¢
00°€81°66°1¢C
00°000°LT°0T
00°€59°91°68
00°000°00°60°68
00°000°06°0S
00°809°68 Ty
00'+18°68°91-
00°LLIT
00908 LI
00°0SLVLT
00°000°ST'8S°T
00°1S5°69°66°S
00°709°SL ¢
009T+°9T°S

00 vCL THTI
00°000°SL°€1

\
.

00'V68'PE'LE6E Y

00°STI‘6V 9L
00°0ST‘T0‘Y
00°1#9°97°¢
00°76S°ST 0€E
00°000°00°L
00°€TE 9L 8S-
00°0€L 6E°0S SS T
00°009°8T‘TL L
00°88S TH 95 ¢-
00°€81°S6°1T
00°000°LT1°01
00'80T°€ETT'T
00°000°00°60°68
00°000°L6°SO°T
00°9STHH'8
00'18°68°91-
00°LLIT
00°908°LT
00°0SLPLT
00°000°ST‘8S‘1
00°ISS°69°66°S
00°209°SL‘E
00°91H°91°S

00 PTL TP T
00°000°SLET

00°1€8°66

(‘SW TVLOL
JUBID) UO JSAIU]
uepnuy Weln Niwes jedeyoue - juein)
SS9 nIweg jeAeyoue - Jueln)
UpemppeH - jueln
eln yods 1o1si( - Jueln
uonnqLIuo) DA - Juein
LSD -JuelD
juawdo[aAd(] ueqi) - JuelD)
(Juein) [9A9] 101NSI() uBAB(UIBANS BIIYSBIBYRIA - JURID)
Iopua} IXaN d D - JueID
noysurg juswdo[aAd( A1) - JueIn
uBpnuy UBYSIJA JNIULY - JUBID)
147 -uerd
QWAYDS [BNUUY JOLISI(] - JUBID)
eNYSBIBRYBIA [OBMS - JUBID)
uejeAred SexIA YSOpueyy - Juein
euefo & eIqoeMS IYOBYIIBYY] IWEY - JUBID)
pun, J9)sesI(] [eUOneN - JUBID)
ueIeIYqQy SeYIA BlIN eiysereye] - Jueln
A1ddng 1918 A0 - JUBID
Aing dwe)g - juein
BUBUURD) NYSE{ - JUBID)
uedo3ues[eq - juein
ueAey qunny| - juein)
ueIey| neyeq - Juein
jeAeyoueduweln) esoyg - juein)




(S¥) TVLIOL

SI'€0°IE
(sy) yunowry

6I°'t0°’I¢E
(sy) Junowry

sag[nanieq

‘ON 2P0))

SUB0’] PoINdadS 7] I[NPayYosS




\

9, *

b e “SURO]/PRINdISUN AUE UdXe) Jou sey uonerodio) [edioruniy sy Ay L

00'80T°SS'SL

00'80T°SS'SL

(S¥) TV.ILOL

00'80T°SS 8L 00'80T°SS8L SUBO] PaIndasun)
SI'€0°I¢E 61°€0°1€ .
(‘sy) yunowry | (‘sy) Junowry sle[non.ed ON 9p0)

SUBO0'] PoINdasu) : ] o[NPy




00'+0$°TS 20 1T ~00"1+0°ST¥6°TT ('SW) TV.LOL

00°€6CES- 00°SOLITILI- punjoy 1_Y10
00°SSE11089 00'70€L9SLS (930 TeLIBIRIA ‘DY 10130() “BPIAIN) Hsodo( A1noag
00°LTT816Y 00°LTT816Y (e100) 193IeA - 1soda(q
00°1,90T8S 00°'1L9S619 uonoa[y - nsoda(q
00 ¥98LY6L9 00'¥98LY6L9 I91eM - Nsodag
00'T86TS8TE 00°7867S8TE doyg - nsodaq
00°€I18166C 00°€TI8166C LINSAI - nsodag
00°6895SS 00°S89SSS JUSWISILIDAPY - isoda
00°00¥€2T 00°00¥€2C Ire A - 1soda(q uonodduu0)
00°00SLS 00°00SLS 101B A\ 29 K31011091H - 31s0do(] uo10auu0))

SI°€0°L 'e0°'Ie
sy EAH-EM_«« A.myw HMA”SEA\ sIg[man.Ieq 0N 9p0D

J[qeAe 2y PIAIAIIY JIS0dI(] :5) INPIYIS




00F0L T8 10~

00°€0€6106S

00°188°T8°1S
00°€29°00°€S

00°8TETE9E
00°€LS 1T €S

(S¥) TVLOL

J1qeked Arefes
d1qeAed uononpa(y 1039B1U0))
(lInyS seyIA) eiesioys urg

00°TTTLL'S6'T | 00°9FTHTSLT ddd

(00°9SL¥S°€1)  [(00°9SLbS ET) Kyekoy
00°09t°10°8€ 00'8€9°0T°S9°1 vwiel ojey 3 Mped
00°LT6°T0°9 00°LT6°T0°9 yusunaedo( Ajddng 103e A - 9]qeARd 1030ENIUOD) PUE S[[Ig
00°192°0T°1€ 00'19Z°0T° 1€ udunedd(q 913 - d[qeded I03oenU0) pue S[[ig

00'980°TS 9€ 00°980°CS 9¢ uaunedd( uonoNIsuO)) - A[qeAed J03oeNU0) PUE S[[Ig
e |

(ST0)Ipa1) AIpuUng) SDIIqEr] 19WI0 *H dMMPoYdS




ANNEXURE TO SCHEDULE "H"

List of Creditors against Contract works, etc. as on 31.03.2019

Sr. No. Name Of Party Amount (Rs.)

TOTAL 000
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Schedule S: Cash & Bank Balances

. iz Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Code No. Particulars Account No. 31.03.19 31.03.18
Cash In Hand
Cash - Kajjina (2.00) 22,921.00
Bank Account Name
Axis Bank Ltd 43295 7,54,797.00 29,56,475.00
Axis Bank Ltd 43353 41,954.00 41,383.00
Axis Bank Ltd 5497 1,63,725.00 1,58,610.00
Axis Bank Ltd 1748 2,37,61,001.00 1,37,10,415.00
Axis Bank Ltd 31204 4,83,06,708.00 2,91,01,737.00
Axis Bank Ltd 33588 3,25,54,718.00 97,426.00
Axis Bank Ltd 96862 49,57,508.00 39,47,400.00
Bank of India 17438 21,82,011.00 1,80,05,364.00
Bank of India 16460
Bank of India 17214
Bank of India 244
Bank of Maharashtra 341507 4,30,098.00 419384.00
Bank of Maharashtra 94113 3,72,929.00 364585.00
Bank of Maharashtra 6223144 58,920.00 57554.00
Central Bank of India 12030
Central Bank of India 21329 2,61,106.00 916110.00
Dena Bank 39478 45,88,436.00 2815979.00
HDFC Bank 21065 84,30,550.00 23213928.00
HDFC Bank 21078 1,50,46,334.00 8190577.00
HDFC Bank 93402 7,35,03,601.00 87743110.00
HDFC Bank 11616 29,31,107.00 27124997.00
HDFC Bank 49701 33,81,472.00 0.00
ICICI Bank Ltd 903 4,73,485.00 470288.00
State Bank of India 5164/31548 10,506.00 9954.00
State Bank of India 105128 25,359.00 25359.00
State Bank of India 97591 14,63,079.00 1403407.00
State Bank of India 2703 1,97,84,348.00 13192117.00
Union Bank of India 1027 - 0.00
Union Bank of India 1028 - 0.00
Union Bank of India 1030 - 0.00
Union Bank of India 17214 27,95,058.00 15628066.00
Union Bank of India 2570 - -14081.00
Union Bank of India 2571 (9,219.00) (21,805.00)
Union Bank of India 61415 5,763.00 5,566.00
Union Bank of India 71282 4,88,575.00 13,46,679.00
SPECIFIC GRANT - BANK ACCOUNTS
Axis Bank Ltd. 96017 88330.00 86787.00
Axis Bank Ltd. 48860 80115.00
Axis Bank Ltd. 48879 95357.00
Axis Bank Ltd. 50096 150045102.00 30167915.00
Axis Bank Ltd. 620653 394304.00
Bank of India 17439 304164.00 293746.00
Bank of India 16871 11109.00
Bank of India 16874 317672.00
Bank of Maharashtra 356240 1309.00 55097.00
Bank of Maharashtra 356251 7057.00 270194.00
Canara Bank 10031 90615.00
Central Bank of India 73243 12690617.00 12665585.00
Dena Bank 24482 201338.00
Dena Bank 47187 913020.00 891842.00
HDFC Bank 34526 33154841.00 43713758.00
HDFC Bank 15237 41846312.00 _.-37437218.00
HDFC Bank 408511 105827.00 y \




HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

ICICI Bank Ltd.
ICICI Bank Ltd.
State Bank of India
State Bank of India
State Bank of India
State Bank of India
State Bank of India
State Bank of India
Syndicate Bank L td.
Syndicate Bank T td.
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India

SECURITY DEPOSIT - BANK ACCOUNT

Axis Bank Ltd.

Axis Bank Ltd.

Axis Bank Ltd.

Union Bank of India

Union Bank of India

Union Bank of India

Bank Account - Pension Fund
Bank Account - Provident Fund
Bank Account - Security Deposit

TOTAL (RS.)

72440
380253
41065
55162
8684778
1788
21
97364
1983
50556
9123
96858
97863
23757
27570
173872
61958
162249
26086
62170
163125
166732

48879
48879
48879
26086
26086
26086

80365443.00
44670948.00
14334067.00
38148931.00
452896662.00
3789193.00
238764.00

10.00
39179351.00
6172853.00

10007141.00

1,85,441.00

9,33,569.00

33,13,661.00
84758496.00
15344822.00
11324181.00
6765533.00

80564068.00
4500000.00

173327652.00
75230265.00
9610938.00
78803025.00
257056771.00
3814183.00
225817.00
3956412.00
0.00
38032624.00
8599663.00

10796016.00
73536.00
4,10,202.00
1,79,090.00
1,23,56,936.00
31,96,520.00
92240545.00
18678546.00
24768143.00
1677946.00

80564068.00
4500000.00

1,38,34,13,640.00 _]-

.27,58,05,055.00
J‘q’?.“

o \
\
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